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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 12:33:25 PM

To: ‘rooneym@state. gov' sulhvanu@state gov'; Huma Abedln ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov' [RELEASE IN FULLI
Subject: UN speech _

| like the drafi. | have a few comments and ideas for the end. Pls talk to Lona about coming to see me later. -

1A AARIARALAIANS
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Gasé No. F.2015-06325 'Doc No. C08016522 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> ' :

Sent: Friday, Merch 12, 2010 7.32 AM RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@chintonemail com>

Subject: Re: Suzanne mubarak can do 7:45am Can I confirm that? ’ \

Yes.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Fri Mar 12 07:27:14 2010

Subject; Suzanne mubarak can do 7:45am. Can [ confirm that?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016522 Date: 01/27/2017 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State- Gasé No. F.2015-06333 ‘Dot No. C06016524 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H {HDR22@clintonemail.com] | AS FULL‘
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 11:13:22 PM RELEASEIN ]
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: If Jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?

Yes--i can do at 1:30.

------ Original Message--—-—-

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?
Sent: Mar 12, 201011 11 PM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. -Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016524 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State- Casé No. F-2015:08323 Doc No. C06016526 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemall.com) .

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 11:28:47 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: H

Subject: Re: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work fer you?

-

He's calling u now.

—--—- Original Message ——-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Mar 12 23:14:02 2010

Subject: Re: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?

Is he still up? | emailed but got no answer yet.

—--—--Original Message—-—

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: If jake can talk secure between 11 and 4, does that work for you?
Sent: Mar 12, 2010 11:11 PM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016526 Date: 01/27/2017 j
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[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state:gov]

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 11:40:58 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Misc

A few random thlngs will send a separate emall on calls:

These aHuma, Related to the secure fax that Jake says needs to be sent on Nuclear Posture Review, there are also
some unclass readlng materials that the Secretary should be aware of from Derek Chollet. | would recommend printing
out the attachments In this e-mail which preview the attachments that I'll send to you in a second e-mail (there are a lot of
attachments that Derek wanted the Secretary to see, so perhaps the Secretary can pick and choose based on the
summary attachments here),

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016527 Date: 01/27/2017 )
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C06016528 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART

i ‘ . B5,B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:05:28 AM
To: H
Subject: Calls
New calls:

_Cheryl has asked if you wou__r_ng!sg ]

st sent buth call sheets to the hcusa Call ramlnders

- Marion BerryJ‘ | putthe long healthcare
update from miguel'in your dior bag.

- eliot engel returned your call.

Foreign calls (as of now, nothing has been scheduled):

rnars me current ist. Will'send u updates as we have them.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016528 Date: 01727/2077 3
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:07 AM — :
To: humamabedi ) B6 RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Fw.l B B5,86 - - B5
Attach: 0312101 ICall Sheet doc; 031210 Fn]l Sheel doc ) B5

From; Syed, Zia S

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Fri Mar 12 22:02:10 2010
SUbjet:l:r1 l ‘ . B5

Attached are the ]call sheets in case the Secretary is interested in doing thesg BS
related calls this weekend (she has not approved them yet as the requests just came in tonight).

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016529 Date; 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016530 Date: 01/27/2017

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
The Secretary’s Call Sheet for

RELEASE IN PART
B5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016530 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED

RELEASE IN PART
B5

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for

-1-
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: ’ Saturday, March 13, 2010 12:39:58 AM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: secure

ok ' RELEASE IN
FULL |
—--« Orlginal Message —-- .

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Mar 13 00:23:21 2010

Subject: secure

im sure jake told you there are some secure documents that need to be sent on Nuclear Posture Review. those

documents will come at 11am along with the pdb.
i also sent oscar some related unclass documents to print that came from derek.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016533 Date: 01/27/2017 §
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 10:16:36 AM

To: H

Subject: RE: Zach and Radha's Film, The Westem Front - Screening at the Tribeca Film Festival

et o lRELEASE IN
et me work on it PART B5,BG

From: H - .
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 10:13 AM

To: Huma Abedin :

Subject: Re: Zach and Radha's Film, The Western Front - Screening at the Tribeca Film Festival

| thought I'd be back from Estonia by Friday night? If | go elsewhere, let's go before Tallinn.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'ValimoroLJ@state.gov' <VaimoroLJ@state.gov>

Sent; Sat Mar 13 09:50:28 2010

Subject: RE: Zach and Radha's Film, The Western Front - Screening at the Tribeca Film Festival

you are going to be in estoniaand as you know we talked about israel for this trip as well potentially (although maybe we
are never going there....). :

ii told zach becfore they scheduled to do it earlier in the week if they really wanted you to be able to come.

he said they couldnt and you and i discussed getting the dvd for you.

i did tell cvc as well that moving party from the april 10th date to the 24th would make it difficult for you to go. unless you
want us to make the schedule work somehow. ’

From: H

Sent; Saturday, March 13, 2010 9:49 AM ’

To: ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov; Huma Abedin -

Subject: Fw: Zach and Radha's Film, The Western Front - Screening at the Tribeca Film Festival

Can | do this? Also the next day | want to go to Philly for the party.

----- Original Message -«---
From: Jill Iscol { t : ' B6
To: H .

Sent: Fri Mar 12 19:01:21 2010

Subject: Zach and Radha's Film, The Western Front - Screening at the Tribeca Film Festival

Dear Hillary,

Zach and Radha's film, The Western Front, has been selected for screening by the Tribeca Film Festival. The first
screening for family and friends will be on Friday, April 23rd at 7:30 pm on the Intrepid. Below is a link to the press

release and a trailer will be online in the coming weeks.

http://www.tribecafilm.com/festival/features/TFF_1 0_Special_Events.html L
<http:/www tribecafilm.com/festival/features/TFF_1 0_Special_Events.html>

It would mean the world to Zach and, of course, Ken, Kiva and me if you would save the date and join us to celebrate this

moment.
Please RSVP o Sara Spagnuolo at_<mailto] B ]
<mai1t0{ | or] by April 15l as there is limited seating. B6

As always and with love, ‘

Jifl and Ken

A AAIRAIAAA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016537 Dat'é: 01/27/2017
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From: . H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 7:08:25 PM

To: Huma Abedin .
Subject: Re: Susan Rice ' RELEASE IN w
' FULL
- OK. Pls schedule.

--=-- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Mar 13 19:07:56 2010
Subject: Re; Susan Rice

Shé doesn't want a call
She's asking for an in person mtg monday.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Mar 13 17:37:04 2010
Subject: Susan Rice

Pis find out what times would be good for me to call her tom‘orrow.'

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department'of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016543 Date: 01/27/2017 §
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016544 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] - IRELEASE IN 1

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 11:07:14 AM PARTBS |

To: ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; Huma Abedin :

Subject: Schedule tomorrow

| was told by Jake that | had| |which conflicts w the water mtg. So I'd like to fit

into my office time the water mtg and spend 30 minutes each w Johnnie Carson and Holbrooke.

A AAIRA IR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016544 Date: 0
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016545 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] '

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 12:03:43 PM : |RELEASE 1 FULL!
To: H

Subject: Re: Shuttle

' Not that we have heard. Checking now. Leave by 645 to be safe:

----- Original Message ----- ~
From: H

To: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Sun Mar 14 12:03:09 2010

Subject: Shuttle

Any trouble w flying or getting to airport (Oscar said roads in Westchester very difficult and blocked in places by trees).

What time should | leave to make it?

. : A
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016545 Date: O
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C06016547 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 2:52:46 PM *

To: H

CcC: Huma Abedin N - C

Subject: Re: Call list [RELEASE IN FULL] .
Ok

—--- Original Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@cl|ntonema|| com>
Sent: Sun Mar 14 14:17:57 2010 .
Subject: Call list

Take off:

Miliband

Carson

Netanyahu

Mubarak

Powell

Rice

Lautenberg—but ask Rob to do note
Pascual '

A Nnaind innAg 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016549 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: g Sunday, March 14, 2010 4:02:04 PM
To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

RELEASE IN PART
B5

Yes, will do.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>
Sent: Sun Mar 14 15:57:00 2010

Subject; Schedule

At‘ o S _fwhich strikes me as odd since the summit will still be going
on. Can you check w NSC? Thx. .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016549 Date: 01/27/2017 9
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C06016555 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART

B5
From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:07:52 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: RE: Schedule

| checked with Sarah -- she agreed, nt doesn't make sense and will get
back to us.

----QOriginal Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [maiito:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:06 PM ’
To: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: RE: Schedule

did you takl to sarah about this or you want me to raise? .

From: H

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 3:57 PM
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state. gov', Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

All which
strikes me as odd since the summit will still be going on. Can you check
w NSC? Thx.

ANINAIRNNA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F2015 06322 Doc No. C06016555 Date 01/27/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:09:39 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Rory Tahari B6

Subject: . RE: FW: Invitation from the Secretary of State - March 12

this has now been fixed here so shouldnt be an issue any longer

From; rorytahar | On Behalf Of Rory Tahari | B6
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 11:03 PM ;

To: Huma Abedin .

Subject: Fwd: FW: Invitation from the Secretary of State - March 12

| would have LOVED to go to this but this girl Natalie sentittomy,
you tell her my correct address is| !so | don't miss things like this in the future?

----- Original Message-----

From: Jones, Natalie R on behalf of U.S. Dept of State Protocol
Sent: Mon 3/8/2010 1:22 PM

To: U.S. Dept of State Protocol

Cc: :

Subject: Invitation from the Secretary of State - March 12

Please find attached an invitation from the Secretary of State to attend a speech on the occasion of the Fifteenth
Anniversary of the United Nations World Conference on Women in Beijing on Friday, March 12th at 3:00 p.m. at the
United Nations Headquarters. We hope you will be able to join; please respond by March 10th to

<mailto:CeremonialsRSVP@state.gov> CeremanialsRSVP@slate.gov or 202-647-2279.

<<UN Women conf.pdf>>

A AAINAINNAA

' 1]
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:59:52 PM
To: Doug Band
Subject: RE: }
RELEASE IN PART
~B6 B6

From: Doug Band

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 2:18 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

What do | tell him

—~--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band '

Sent: Mon Mar 15 14:17:53 2010
Subject; RE:

hes been bugging us too
we have done so much to try and help him!

From: Doug Band

Sent; Friday, March 12, 2010 8:48 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw:

Relentlessssss .

----- Original Message -----

From: Philip Levine { ]
. To: Doug Band;| |

Sent: Fri Mar 12 19:51:57 2010

Subject:

Hi,

Let me knowwhen | can call you for a minute re|

Wanted to get your advice....
Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016559 Date: 01/27/2017 5
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EDF!

ENVIHONMENTAL
DEFENSE FLIND

Einding te ways thal work ! Fred Krupp, President

[RELEASE IN FULL|

March 11, 2010

Hillary Rodham Clinton
Secretary of State

U. 8. Department of State
2201 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20520

Dear Secretary Clinton,

I write to congratulate you on the memorandum of understanding on climate change that you signed with Brazilian
Foreign Minister Celso Amorim during your recent trip to Brazil, We at Environmental Defense Fund (EDF) hold
great hope that through rapid and robust implementation of this MOU, the United States and Brazil together can
raake substantial joint progress in reducing greenhouse gas emissions and create models for other nations to work
with us on the urgent steps needed to avert global warming. We regard the prompt development and
implementation of transparent and effective national-level REDD programs as a crucial element in this global
effort. We congratulate you on recognizing, through this MOU, the potential of joint work with Brazil.

To celebrate your singular leadership on climate change, the Boards of Trustees of EDF and I would be deeply
honored if you would accept our invitation to be the featured speaker at EDI"s Congressional Reception on
Wednesday, May 4, between 6:00 - 8:30 PM in the Russell Caucus Room.

In addition to members of the EDF Boards, many of whom you know and whose naracs I've attached, our guests
will include approximately 300 influential colleagues and leaders from a broad spectrur of traditional and non-
traditional allies. All share a profound sense of urgency for finding common ground and sensible solutions on many
issues, including climate change. They also share a deep admiration for your bold and critical leadership.

At a time when Congress - and EDF ~ are highly focused on the drive for domestic climate legislation, your views
on the intersection between the debate on Capitol Hill and that across the globe could not be more timely.
Specifically, your views on how REDD could provide funding for tropical forest conservation, as well as provide key
cost abatement for the U.S. transition to a low-carbon economy would be of special interest to our board members.

With appreciation for the demands on your schedule, please know that as we get closer to the event, my staff will be
happy to work with yours to arrange a time during the 6:00 - 8:30 PM reception that works best for you. In the
meantime, please let me know at (212) 616-1348 if you will accept this invitation.

Thank you for considering this request. It comes with my sincerest hope that I shall have the honor of publicly
saluting your leadership at this critical juncture for climate policy.

Yours truly,

e

257 Park Averum Sauth T 2126161234 tigw York, NY ¢/ Ausiln, T/ Bantonwils, AR/ Bogton, MA/ Boulder, CO/ Raleign, NG

New Yors, NY 10010 f 212505 2375 Sacramento, CA/ San Francisco, CA/ Washngten, DG/ Bailing, China
; www,edl.otg Tolarly chionne 114 150% GRBL SASIIMAT IASYEAG PANDY
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: esday, March 16, 2010 7:03: ’
Yo: oy esday, March, 1€ Ry [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: ‘

I'm meeting you at office today.

T

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016566 Date: 01/27/2017 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F 2015-06322 Doc No. C06016570 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ' .

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 6:33 PM B6 RELEASE IN PART
To: hunmnabedxd | B6 .
Subject: Fw: Final Copy of Remarks'(Plus cover note)

Attach: note to SDOCX; 031610 American Ireland Fund.doc

From: Syed, Zia S

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Inzerillo, Suzanne M; S_SpecialAssistants .
Sent: Tue Mar 16 18:30:21 2010 T
Sub)ect Final Copy of Remarks (Plus cover note)

Hi Huma, Attached are the final remarks, plus a cover note from Megan. Are you okay to print, or should we courier? ¢

ARIRA IAAA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016570 Date 01/27/2017
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Madam Secretary - RELEASE IN PART
B5

-- Megan

MR IRL AN

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016571 Date: 01/27/2017 B
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RELEASE IN PART
B5

AS PREPARED

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS AT THE NATIONAL GALA OF THE
AMERICAN IRELAND FUND

WASHINGTON, D.C.
TUESDAY, MARCH 16, 2010

AAINAIANA s
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. From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com
Sent: Thursday,%pril 08, 2010 1:16]:13 PM ';EIEE‘QS)EB“: RART ‘
To: Huma Abedin L 2
Subject: Fw: H: IMPORTANT: Highly informed, first hand memo on Kyrgyzstan. Sid
Attachments: hrc memo krgyzstan 040810.docx
) Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/31/2015 ~ Class:
Pls print. : CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:
04/08/2025

—-- Original Message —---

From: sbwhoeo <sbwhoeoq |>
To:H FI _] 4

Sent; Thu Apr 08 09:15:59 2010
Subject: H: IMPORTANT: Highly informed, first hand memo on Kyrgyzstan. Sid

CONFIDENTIAL

April 8, 2010
For: Hillary A
From: Sid
Re: Kyrgyzstan
My frieng }ﬂlgh two decades of extensive dealings in Kyrgyzstan, and

! _ |has been in close contact with his high-level sources there
“‘over the past 72 hours, and sends me the following memo. It is particularly well informed on the new interim leader, Roza
Otunbayeva, whom he knows well, the internal politics post-revolution, and how DOD and State are relatively regarded

and what that means.

To: Sid Blumenthal
From | |
Date: April 8,2010

Subj: Change of Government in Kyrgyzstan

| have worked in the Kyrgyz Republic continuously since 1991| —_| 1 became acquainted with
each of the three Kyrgyz leaders from about that time, first meeting Askar Akayev in 1980 in Moscow, Kurmanbek Bakiyev
in Djalatabad in 1993, and Roza Otunbayeva in Bishkek in 1992. | have had extended dealings with each of them on
many different matters, largely inside Kyrgyzstan, although | first dealt extensively with Otunbayeva when she served as
Kyrgyz ambassador in the United States.

Assessment of Otunbayeva: The opposition forces selected Otunbayeva for several reasons: (i) among them she is the
only figure who commands recognition and respect abroad; (ii) in the eyes of the Kyrgyz people she is closely associated
with the Kyrgyz Tulip Revolution of 2005, yet she alone among the leaders of that revolution upheld its idealism, openly
castigated Bakiyev and others for their corruption and failure to follow through on promises, and personally avoided
corruption and graft; and (jii) she lacks a strong domestic power base and therefore is seen as less of a threat to the
alternative candidates. Based on these factors, several of the opposition leaders tell me a quick consensus was reached
that Otunbayeva should be the provisional leader and the “face to the world" of the new revolution.
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Otunbayeva, who is 59, launched her career in the diplomatic service, obtaining the position of foreign minister of the
Kyrayz SSR at a precocious age. She served in the Soviet Foreign Ministry and caught the eye of Eduard Shevardnadze,
who appointed her as a vice minister—an unprecedented accomplishment for a Central Asian and for a woman then in
her late 30s. Shevardnadze toid me in 2002 that he had viewed Otunbayeva as a person of extraordinary skills, well
qualified to succeed him as Soviet foreign minister. He noted her ability quickly to grasp complex problems and to propose
novel and interesting solutions. He called her a "natural diplomat” with an instinctive tendency to reconcile, but also with a
clear grasp of policy objectives and a methodical approach to their accomplishment. My own experience in dealing with
Otunbayeva confirms these observations. She has a measure of idealism that often guides her policy orientation, but she
is instinctively pragmatic in her approach.

Otunbayeva defies categorization in terms of political philosophy. Her political parties, first Ata-Jurt (‘Fatherland”), then
the Social Democrats, are often portrayed as “leftists" on the political scale in Kyrgyzstan, but the party orients itself to
continental European social democrats and to the British Labour Party (with which Otunbayeva has solid connections,
including with Tony Blair). While schooled in basic concepts of Marxism-Leninism, which occasionally appear in
conversation (though often as not in a joking way), her politics is fundamentally one of pragmatic engagement. She
advocates maintenance of the republic's Soviet era social net and pays particular attention to health and education
issues. She was a vigorous advocate for and supporter of the American University in Bishkek and was repeatedly
identified for board membership—she declined one offer saying that her role as an opposition leader would probably
complicate the university's relations with the government. As ambassador, Otunbayeva went to bat aggressively for
foreign investors, helped them secure concessions, and advocated for them against government red tape. | am unaware
of any instance in which she ever sought personal gain or advancement in connection with these deals, however. She is
very unusual among Kyrgyz political figures in her rejection of rent-seeking and her loud denunciation of political figures
who use their office for personal gain, Indeed, this aspect of her personality has won her some respect in the public, but
general disdain among the political class, who frequently disparage her as *uprealistic.”

Otunbayeva served extended periods in Washington and London as the Kyrgyz ambassador. She has a fluent and subtle
command of the English language, and a broadly posilive view of the United States and the United Kingdom. Of the three
Kyrgyz leaders to date, she is clearly the one with the deepest understanding of American culture and the American
political environment and the one with the most instinctively pro-American Ieanings.[ B1

[ 1.4(D)

Otunbayeva believes that for cultural, commercial and security reasons, a stable relationship between Bishkek and
Moscow is a matter of primary concern.

Her Position within the New Government. Opposition leaders with whom | have spoken expect that Bakiyev will resign,
that the opposition will dissolve parliament and form a new interim government with Otunbayeva as its leader and that
new elections will then soon be called first for president and then for a new parliament. Many of the opposition figures
doubt that Otunbayeva can be a successful candidate for president especially given her weak performance in prior
elections to parliament. Tekebayev is more broadly expected to emerge as their nominee. However, there is recognition
that, Otunbayeva may, if she skillfully manages the transition period, develop the necessary popular basis and emerge as
leader. Itis stressed that her prospects increase as relations with foreign powers are seen as problematic, since she
alone among the opposition figures is viewed as having the stature and skills necessary to cope with difficult foreign
affairs problems.
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One other fact is very important here: Otunbayeva herself is a professional diplomat. She will strongly prefer to address

these issues through diplomatic dialogue with other professional diplomats. |
| Al of this Stiggests to me the necessity for the State

Uepanment 1o assert i1Selt and take the lead in developing relations with the new government.
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April 8, 2010 eclassify on: 04/08/2025

For: Hillary
From: Sid
Re: Kyrgyzstan’

My friend | | | with two decades of extensive B6
dealings in Kyrgyzstan, and | ‘
has been in close contact with his high-level sources there over the
past 72 hours, and sends me the following memo. It is particularly well informed on the
new interim leader, Roza Otunbayeva, whom he knows well, the internal politics post-
revolution, and how DOD and State are relatively regarded and what that means.

To: Sid Blumenthal

From: |

* Date: April 8, 2010 i

Subj: Change of Government in Kyrgyzstan

I have worked in the Kyrgyz Republic continuously since 1991 ]
[ | I'became acquainted with each of the three Kyrgyz leaders from about that
“time, first meeting Askar Akayev in 1990 in.Moscow, Kurmanbek Bakiyev in Djalalabad

in 1993, and Roza Otunbayeva in Bishkek in 1992. Ihave had extended dealings with

each of them on many different matters, largely inside Kyrgyzstan, although I first dealt
~ extensively with Otunbayeva when she served as Kyrgyz ambassador in the United

States.

Assessment of Otunbayeva: The opposition forces selected Otunbayeva for several
reasons: (i) among them she is the only figure who commands recognition and respect
abroad; (ii) in the eyes of the Kyrgyz people she is closely associated with the Kyrgyz
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Tulip Revolution of 2005, yet she alone among the leaders of that revolution upheld its
idealism, openly castigated Bakiyev and others for their corruption and failure to follow
through on promises, and personally avoided corruption and graft; and (iii) she lacks a
strong domestic power base and therefore is seen as less of a threat to the alternative
candidates. Based on these factors, several of the opposition leaders tell me a quick
consensus was reached that Otunbayeva should be the provisional leader and the “face to
the world” of the new revolution.

Otunbayeva, who is 59, launched her career in the diplomatic service, obtaining the
position of foreign minister of the Kyrgyz SSR at a precocious age. She served in the
Soviet Foreign Ministry and caught the eye of Eduard Shevardnadze, who appointed her
as a vice minister—an unprecedented accomplishment for a Central Asian and for a
woman then in her late 30s. Shevardnadze told me in 2002 that he had viewed
Otunbayeva as a person of extraordinary skills, well qualified to succeed him as Soviet
foreign minister. He noted her ability quickly to grasp complex problems and to propose
novel and interesting solutions. He called her a “natural diplomat” with an instinctive
tendency to reconcile, but also with a clear grasp of policy objectives and a methodical
approach to their accomplishment. My own ‘experience in dealing with Otunbayeva
confirms these observations. She has a measure of idealism that often guides her policy
orientation, but she is instinctively pragmatic in her approach. '

Otunbayeva defies categorization in terms of political philosophy. Her political parties,
 first Ata-Jurt (“Fatherland”), then the Social Democrats, are often portrayed as “leftists”
on the political scale in Kyrgyzstan, but the party orients itself to continental European
social democrats and to the British Labour Party (with which Otunbayeva has solid
connections, including with Tony Blair). While schooled in basic concepts of Marxism-
Leninism, which occasionally appear in conversation (though often as not in a joking
way), her politics is fundamentally one of pragmatic engagement. She advocates
maintenance of the republic’s Soviet era social net and pays particular attention to health
and education issues. She was a vigorous advocate for and supporter of the American
University in Bishkek and was repeatedly identified for board membership—she declined
one offer saying that her role as an opposition leader would probably complicate the
university’s relations with the government. As ambassador, Otunbayeva went to bat
aggressively for foreign investors, helped them secure concessions, and advocated for
them against government red tape. I am unaware of any instance in which she ever
sought personal gain or advancement in connection with these deals, however. She is 1
very unusual among Kyrgyz political figures in her rejection of rent-seeking and her loud
denunciation of political figures who use their office for personal gain. Indeed, this
aspect of her personality has won her some respect in the public, but general disdain
among the political class, who frequently disparage her as “unrealistic.” I

Otunbayeva served extended periods in Washington and London as the Kyrgyz
ambassador. She has a fluent and subtle command of the English language, and a
broadly positive view of the United States and the United Kingdom. Of the three Kyrgyz !
leaders to date, she is clearly the one with the deepest understanding of American culture

and the American political environment and the one with the most instinctively pro-
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Otunbayeva believes that for cultural, commercial and security reasons, a stable
relationship between Bishkek and Moscow is a matter of primary concern.

Her Position within the New Government. Opposition leaders with whom I have spoken
expect that Bakiyev will resign, that the opposition will dissolve parliament and form a
new interim government with Otunbayeva as its leader and that new elections will then
soon be called first for president and then for a new parliament. Many of the opposition

- figures doubt that Otunbayeva can be a successful candidate for president especially
given her weak performance in prior elections to parliament. Tekebayev is more broadly
expected to emerge as their nominee. However, there is recognition that, Otunbayeva
may, if she skillfully manages the transition period, develop the necessary popular basis
and emerge as leader. It is stressed that her prospects increase as relations with foreign
powers are seen as problematic, since she alone among the opposition figures is viewed
as having the stature and skills necessary to cope with difficult foreign affairs problems.
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Opposition Relations With Bishkek Embassy. Opposition leaders express a broadly
positive view of U.S. ambassador Tatiana Gfoeller. |

One other fact is very important here: Otunbayeva herself is a professional diplomat.

She will strongly prefer to address these issues through diplomatic dialogue with other
professional diplomats. | ]

JAII of this suggests to me the necessity for
the State Department to assert itself and take the lead in developing relations with the
new government.
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. B6 -

From: - Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] -

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:15:47 PM

To: cjeryl - B6
cC: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin . ’

Subject: mcconnell center event tomorrow

Jerry, Huma asked if | would be in touch with you regarding the event tomorrow at the University of
. Louisville - she is flying back right now with the Secretary from Prague.

We are happy to have a VIP seat for you at the event and an opportunity to spend a few minutes with
the Secretary. T ’

4

he speech starts at 3:30pm at the Brown and Williamson Club, Papa John's Stadium at the University
of Louisville. Can we give you a call on your cell later today with more specific details?

Regards, Lona Valmoro
Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

202-647-9071 (direct) °

A AninAInnA
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[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: . - Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 5:06:18 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin

Subject: updated private line block as of april 8th at Spm

Attachments: updated private line block as of april 8th Spm.docx 5

LonaValmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

202-647-9071 (direct) : : '
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From: _ Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@staté.gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2010 9:12 PM Bé

To: humamabedif |

Subject: Fw: updated private line block as of april 8th at 5Spm

" Attach: updated private line block as of april 8th Spm.docx

From: Valmono, Lona)

To: Abedin, Huma; ‘Huma Abedin’ <Huma@c|lntonemall com>
Sent: Thu Apr 08 17:06:19 2010

Subject: updated private line block as of april 8th at Spm

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-847-9071 (direct)
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 8:08:05 PM
To: Huma Abedin ,

Subject: Re: Did u leave?

[RELEASE IN FULL|

Do you need me?

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Tue Mar 16 19:59:57 2010

Subject: Did u leave?
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 8:57:29 PM B6 :
To: bringe| | RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: g
B6
Yes
—-- Original Message —-—-
From: Benjamin Ringel b
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Mar 16 20:56:32 2010 -
Subject: :

Do u know phllip gordon?

Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LLC

WA nain4d l‘)ﬂﬂ!s
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From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov} .
Sent: . . Thursday, March 18,2010 8:16:04 AM

To: . Huma Abedin [RELEASE IN FULL
Subject: FW: updated calendars for you

Attachments: 2010 Personal Calendar TWO.docx; updated private line block as of march 17th.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona J
“Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 12:27 AM

. To: Abedin,. Huma J
Subject: updated calendars for you

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

~ 202-647-9071 (direct)
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] ' )
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 10:36:26 AM : N

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: * Fw: Netanyahu appt. request |RELEASE IN FULL]
Attachments: Mar18a.doc

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

From: Fogarty, Daniel J

To: Valmoro, Lona J .

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants ' . f
Sent: Thu Mar 18 10:34:08 2010

Subject: Netanyahu appt. request

Hi Lona,

We received a heads up from the Israel desk that some Israeli media are reporting on Ne‘tanyahu's
appointment request with S. The Israel desk receives daily press articles/summaries, and the
summary below includes a good synopsis of the different reporting on this.

Just wanted to loop you in on this before we share it with Chery! here and with Jake and the Mitchell
folks onthe road. .

Thanks,

Dan

Israeli Ministers Continue Consultations on Response to US Demands

GMP20100318736001 Israel -- OSC Summary in English 18 Mar 10

A ABInAINNA 5

’ . u
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Israeli media on the morning of 18 March report that Prime Minister Binyamin Netanyahu is
continuing to consult with his top ministers over the response to the US demands regarding
construction in East Jerusalem and the future of the peace process. One report says that a possible
solution could be that Israel will make it clear that although it has the right to build everywhere in
Jerusalem there will be a freeze on construction in the Arab neighborhoods. A spokesman for
Qadima leader Tzipi Livni refused to comment on a US report that the US:pressure on Netanyahu is
aimed at having Interior Minister Eli Yishay fired and his SHAS party replaced by Qadima in the
coalition. The reports also_say that Netanyahu might cancel his visit to the United States next week if
no meetings were arranged for him with US officials, and that he would consider it a deep insult if .
meetings were arranged for

Qadima leader Tzipi Livni, who is also due in the US capital next week.

'

AR”RIAALA IAARA

’ ‘ LiA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016685 Date: 01/27/2017



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016687 Date: 01/27/2017

Part 1
Jerusalem ‘ Thursday, March 18, 2010 _
- IRELEASE IN
Tel: 02-624-1174 Daily Summary of the Hebrew Media Fax: 02-622-1136
- Part 1 of 2
Overview

There are conflicting reports in the Israeli media this morning about the nature of the strained relations between .
the United States and Israel, the Americans’ expectations of Israel and projections of what is likely to come next.
Ma 'ariv reports that Israeli and American officials arc in the midst of coordinating a series of meetings between
Prime Minister Netanyahu, who is scheduled to be in Washington next week for the AIPAC conference, and senior
American officials, including Secretary of State Hillary Clinton and Vice President Joe Biden. Alternatively,
Yedioth Ahronoth reports that the Americans are adamant not to schedule any such meetings with Netanyahu
unless they receive Israeli answers to recent American demands of Israel that are deemed to be “satisfactory.”
Yedioth reports that the administration might try to coordinate meetings with Opposition Chairwoman Tzippi
Livni, who will also be in Washington next week as a way of taking “revenge” on the snubbed Netanyahu, whereas
Ma'ariv reports that the Americans are disinclined to take that sort of action. Ma‘arrv reports this morning that
Israeli officials were led to understand from conversations with their American counterparts that the Americans
had rather expected to see Eli Yishai dismissed from his post as interior minister in the wake of the Ramat Shlomo
fiasco. No other newspapers have reported this implied American demand.

Agarnst the backdrop of the above, the forum of seven convened last night in an attempt to come up with an
Israeli response that might satisfy the Americans and allow for Israeli-US relations to be restored to their former
state. However, if any decisions were made in that meeting that ran into the night, they have not leaked to the
Israeli media yet. According to a report in Yedioth this morning, there are at least two competing views of the
reasons for the current strain in relations with the Americans. Some ministers surmise that this an American
attempt to secure an extension of the ten-month settlement construction freeze, which is due to expire in
September; others said they believed that it was an attempt to force Netanyahu to clash with the right wing of his

~  coalition in hope that this might lead to the coalition’s dissolution and Netanyahu's downfall.

At any event, the Isracli newspapers all report this morning about President Barack Obama’s interview to Fox
News yesterday in which he denied that US-Israeli relations were in crisis. Rather, the president described the
current situation as one that stemmed from disagreements Obama’s statements make the front-page headlines in
Yedioth Ahronoth and Israel Hayom, but are less prominently reported by the other papers.

Front Page Headlines
Yedioth Ahronoth:
* Psagot Investment House Directors Suspected of Approving Fraud
* Obama: There are Disagreements, No Crisis
* The Flying Cabinet
Ma'ariv:
* Americans Hint to Israel: Fire Eli Yishai
* Gidon Saar: Zero Tolerance for Violence Against Teachers
* General Kalifi: Netanyahu's Bureau's Conduct Wasn't Smart
Ha'arety '
* Forum of Seven Convened Last Night to Formulate Isracl’s Answer to US Demands
* Tel Aviv Museum Board Can’t Account for 624 Works from Collection
* German Scicntist Has Ncw Environmental Mcssage
Makor Rishon-Hatzofe:
* Pressure Continues
* Say No, Bibi
* Knesset Goes on Recess; Opposition Failed to Chatk Up Any Achievements
Israel Hayom |
* Obama: There are Disagreements, No Crisis

Tel: 02-624-1174  Tsrael News Today Fax: 02-622-1136 isrinews@netvision.net.i} March 18, 2010 1
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Part 1
* Round Two {Fischer Extends Term]
* Arik Einstein Speaks

ISRAEL RADIO NEWS 7:00 AM Hebrew Report
* Obama remarks: President Barack Obama said that there was no crisis in relations between Washington and
Jerusalem. He said that although there were differences, the two countries had a special relationship that would not
stop. That said, the president said that the announcement of the construction of 1,600 apartments in Jerusalem in
the course of Vice President Joe Biden’s visit did not help the peace process. He said this to the Fox network.
The State Department spokesman said last night that the US was still waiting for clarifications from Prime
Minister Netanyahu on the matter of construction in Jerusalem. Spokesman Mark Toner said that Secretary of
State Hillary Clinton was expecting to hold a talk with the Israeli prime minister. Secretary of State Hillary
Clinton left for Moscow for a meeting of the international Quartet.
* Barak speaks to Mitchell: Defense Minister Barak spoke by phone last night with envoy Mitchell and the idea
was discussed of Mitchell coming to Israel on Sunday.
% Kassam rocket to Sderot; A Kassam rocket was fired at the Sderot area last night. No one was injured and no
damage was caused. Yesterday evening another rocket was fired at the area. No one was hurt by that one either.
* Financial fraud: The Israel Securities Authority yesterday question under caution three top officials of the
Psagot Investment House. They are suspected of receiving, in real time, reports on the activities of the investment
house's account and of approving some of them.

Troubled Relationship

Between Shas and Obam

Ma'ariv (p. 2) by Ben Caspit and Eli Bardenstein -- “If this had happened in the US, heads would have rolled,”
said a high-ranking American official to his Israeli counterpart in a conversation last week after the crisis broke
out over construction in Ramat Shlomo in the course of Vice President Joe Biden's visit to Israel. The official’s
criticism was interpreted by his interlocutor as an American “recommeidation” to Binyamin Netanyahu to dismiss
Interior Minister Eli Yishai, who was responsible for the ministerial failure.

Furthermore, the American official said in the same conversation, “this incident shows that the alliance with
Shas is more important to Netanyahu than Israel’s strategic interests, among them the relationship with the US.” A
high-ranking government official in Israel said yesterday that the Americans expected a real step by Netanyahu,
perhaps even the dismissal of Shas Chairman Eli Yishai over the incident, and said that is how they themselves
would have acted if this mishap had occurred in the US.

Yesterday a troubling public opinion poll was released in the US. Rassmusen Reports found that only 58% of the
American public would now describe Israel as an ally, compared to 70% who did so just a few months ago. This,
said an Israeli official, is a dramatic drop that reflects “the spirit of the commander,” i.e., President Obama.

Behind the scenes, talks have begun to work out a petition to be signed by dozens of “Zionist™ MKs calling on
the US administration not to force on Israel a construction freeze in the Jewish neighborhoods of Jerusalem. Israeli
sources say that it turns out that one of Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s demands was a temporary freeze of
construction in 12 Jewish neighborhoods of Jerusalem located beyond the Green Line. One of the authors of the
petition is MK Otniel Schneller of Kadima, who yesterday said that the wording was not yet complete and he
hoped to complete it in the course of the day.

Other sources say that the Prime Minister’s Bureau is involved in preparing the petition, with the knowledge and
encouragement of Netanyahu himself, and that some of the wordmng was discussed in the meeting of the forum of
seven yesterday night. The gonl is to display a united Zionist front, one that spans all the parties, to the US
administration, in light of the escalation in the crisis and the belief that the Americans plan to go all out if
Netanyahu refuses Clinton’s demands, which wete basically dictated by President Obama.

In light of the deepening crisis with the US, the forum of seven met last night for a series of discussions that went
on into the night in an attempt to formulate an Israeli response to Washington's demands.

Some of the forum of scven belicve that ultimatcly, Isracl will not have to mect all the demands of Scerctary of
State Hillary Clinton, which mainly refer to canceling construction in East Jerusalem and renewing the talks on the
core issues. “Our opposition is not due to right wing invective or ideology, but rather due to diplomatic tactics and
perspective,” said sources close to the forum of seven.

In the course of the meeting, some of the ministers—including Defense Minister Ehud Barak—spoke with
special US envoy to the Middle East George Mitchell. In the course of this talk, various options

Tel: 02-624-1174 Israel News Today Fax: 02-622-1136 isrlnews@netvision.net.il March 18,2010 2
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Part 1
for a solution to the crisis between Israel and the US were broached. Furthermore, the possibility was discussed
+ that Mitchell would come to Israel on Sunday, immediately after the Quartet meeting in Moscow.

As for the Quartet, Hillary Clinton left yesterday for Moscow, where she will take part in an international
summit devoted to formulating strategy for policy in the Middle East. The meeting, which will be attended by high-
ranking Quartet representatives, was to have been part of the indirect talks between Israel and the Palestinians.
However, because of the crisis that broke out with the announcement of construction of 1,600 housing units in the
Ramat Shlomo neighborhood, it is expected to turn into a discussion on the question of how to act now toward
Israel. This was reported last night by AP,

Michelle Dunne, an expert on the Middle East at the Carnegie Institute believes that at the end of its talks, the
Quartet may issue an official statement of support for the US's demands of Israel—to freeze construction in
Jerusalem, and to make a series of gestures toward the Palestinians.

Lieberman: “American Demands Are Unreasonable”

Yedioth Ahronoth (p. 3) by Itamar Eichner -- After his meeting with EU Foreign Affairs Chief Catherine Ashton,
Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman chose yesterday to send a sharp message to the US and to Europe, in which
he rejected the demand made of Israel to freeze construction in Jerusalem and in which he accused them of an
attempt to exploit the opportunity to attack Israel.

The demand to forbid Jews from buying or building in East Jerusalem is unreasonable, Lieberman said at a joint
press conference with EU Foreign Affairs Chief Catherine Ashton after their meeting, which was held in private.
This is an opportunity to attack Israel and to put pressure on it. Let’s think what would happen if we were to
forbid Arabs from East Jerusalem from buying in west Jerusalem I've asked this question of all the leaders with
whom I spoke in the last few days. They say that we are an apartheid state. This is an unacceptable symmetry.
Jerusalem is the capital of Israel and there must be access to people of all faiths, Everyone is entitled to buy or
build wherever they like. There are thousands of Arabs from East Jerusalem who live in Jerusalem neighborhoods
in western Jerusalem and that will continue.

Lieberman also criticized President Obama—without stating his name—for his approach to dialogue with Iran,
He said: now is a critical time. The Iranian policy of gaining time is unacceptable. A Churchill policy is what we
need, not a Chamberlain policy. Ashton said about the Iranian issue that steps must be taken to ensure that Iran not
continue with its nuclear program.

Lieberman also said that Israel had no interest in clashing with the US or Europe. He said that Israel was trying,
through the accepted channels, to make its position clear and to explain what is going on. He said he hoped that an
understanding would be found. He said: I suggest we don't exploit this affair for some overall clash—that will not
contribute anything positive to the peace process and will not bring the sides closer or make it easier for them,

Netanyahu’s Brother in Law: Obama is an Anti-Semite

Ma'ariv (p. 3) by Amihai Attali -- “There is an anti-Semutic president in America,” said yesterday Hagi Ben-

Artzi, Binyamin Netanyahu’s brother-in-law, causing the Prime Minister’s Bureau a great deal of embarrassment.
In an interview to Army Radio, Ben Artzi said that not only was Obama an anti-Semite, but that Netanyahu

" knew that to be the case. The Prime Minister's Bureau swiftly issued a statement condemning those statements and

disassociating itself from them, The statement that was issued by the Prime Mimster’s Bureau read: “the prime

minster profoundly appreciates President Obama’s commitment to Israel’s security—which he voiced many

times—and the deep relationship between the countries.”

In the aftermath of that hastily-made condernation, Ben Artzi said to Ma'ariv: “Of course the Prime Minister’s
Bureau is going to issue a statement of condemnation, what else? Bibi can’t go to America when he calls Obama
an anti-Semite.” Ben Artzi further said: “Bibi is a smart man, and [ find it hard to believe that he can't see that
we're talking about a person who acts out of hatred and hostility towards Israel. I believe that deep inside Bibi also
knows that Obama is an anti-Semite.”

Ben Artzi said that he held his tongue after the settlement construction freeze in Judea and Samaria was
announced in the wake of American pressure on Israel. But when he saw the American response to the construction
plan in Ramat Shlomo he decided that he “could not remain silent any longer.”

Bibi, Say No

Makor Rishon-Hatzofe (p. 1) by Ariel Kahane -- This is Jerusalem. It is ours. It is yours. You have no mandate to
give it up or to stop construction there, which, incidentally, is the same thing. The same is true for the core
problems. Just like heart problems [the word for heart and core is the same in Hebrew], these are not solved (if. in

~
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this case, that can even be solved), by remote control. You know this. The forum of seven knows this. The public
knows this. The only person who does not know is Barack Obama, whose term you happened to coincide with.

Yes, these are decisive days. The decision that will be made today or tomorrow will be remembered and will
determine events for many years, and therefore this clash should be examined in proportion and in context. One
meeting more or one less in Washington will, at most, be a footnote in history. On the other hand, giving up
Jerusalem will be something that will be remembered for generations. That is the issue that is on your desk.

Therefore, you have no choice but to say no. No more. There are situations in which the only choice is to insist
on your position, to hold on tight and to hope that it will end well. All the corners have already been cut. All the
maneuvers exhausted. What remains is the choice between turning Israel into a trembling leaf or to project
strength. And this time, you have no choice, Mr. Prime Minister, but to project strength and to say no.

Incidentally, Israel is not alone. Because not only the Americans, but also the world 15 beginning to tire of him.
The British are discovering that the “special historic relationship” with America is no longer what it was. Poland
has an unsettled score with him since the missile project was canceled. The European Union doesn’t understand
how it is that the American president does not find the time to meet the first prime minister of the united continent.
Sarkozy’s France has never been enthusiastic about Barak Hussein. As for Obama’s relations with China, there is
no need to expand. ;

And in short, Mr. Netanyahu, you are facing a serial bridge burner who knows nothing about statesmanship.
Behind you stand the people of Israel, its strength, its land and its capital. Do you have any doubt about which to
choose?

Vis_it Doubtful

US: No Meetings Without Concessions

Yedioth Ahronoth (p. 2) by Itamar Eichner and Orly Azulai -- The sense in the Prime Minister’s Bureau is that a
game of diplomatic chess is now being played with the United States. The US admumnistration made its powerful
move, and now State Department officials are waiting for a phone call from the prme minister to hear his answer
But it would seem that no solution has yet been found in Jerusalem to the crisis. Netanyahu convened the forum of
seven yesterday evening for a meeting that ran into the night, in the course of which they all racked their brains in
an attempt to decide what the next step ought to be.

On Tuesday Prime Minister Netanyahu spoke with US Vice President Joe Biden in hope of smoothing out the
situation. That telephone conversation lasted for two whole hours and was held after midnight (Israel time), The
length of that phone conversation and its lack of resuits demonstrate the depth of the crisis on the one hand, but
also the efforts being made to find a way of letting the parties back down, on the other.

In the absence of a solution, it remains unclear what will happen in the course of Netanyahu’s visit to the United
States. Netanyahu is scheduled to arrive in Washington in another four days to attend the annual AIPAC
conference, but no meetings have yet been set for him with top US administration officials, such as Vice President
Biden, Secretary of State Hillary Clinton and National Security Adviser James Jones.

Representatives of the prime minister have put in requests on his behalf for meetings with top administration
officials, but have yet to receive an affirmative answer. US administration officials have confirmed that they are
demanding answers from Netanyahu before agreeing to schedule meetings with him, The assessment is that in the
event that Netanyahu either does not respond to the Americans’ demands or responds in a way that is not to the
administration’s satisfaction, no meetings will be scheduled.

Israeli diplomats in Washington said that if no meetings are held with the prime minister, that will be construed
as a far-reaching step that is being taken against Israel and an insult. The diplomats also said that it was possible
that if the senior administration officials ultimately refused to meet with Netanyahu, he might decide at the last
minute to cancel his trip. An even more stinging insult to Netanyahu would be a scenario in which top
administration officials boycotted his visit, but met with Opposition Chairwoman Tzippi Livni, who is going to be
in Washington at the same time. Livni has not asked to meet with administration officials so as not to émbarrass
Netanyahu, but it is not inconceivable that she might be invited to a meeting by administration officials as a way of
taking revenge on Netanyahu. Netanyahu has a series of meetings scheduled with US Senators and Members of
Congress, most of whom are Republicans.

Meanwhile, Washington is waiting—not for Netanyahu’s arrival but for answers from him. We are still waiting
for Netanyahu's answers, said State Department Spokesman Philip Crowley last night. The US administration is
demanding that Netanyahu announce the cancellation of the plan to build 1,600 new housing units in the Jerusalem
neighborhood of Ramat Shlomo. “The moment of truth has arrived. Netanyahu now has to give clear and concrete
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Part 1
answers,” said last night to Yedioth Ahronoth a US administration official. “We are expecting from Netanyahu
something that can set talks in motion. Nothing less than that.”

Alongside pressure to freeze construction in Ramat Shlomo, the US administration has other demands as-well. It
wants Netanyahu to agree to discuss core issues in the first stages of the talks, starting with marking borders and
then dealing with Jerusalem. Netanyahu has thus far refused that demand. Another demand pertains to the release
of Palestinian prisoners. Netanyahu’s attitude on this issue, as it has been conveyed 1o the Americans, appears to
be more flexible.

But the central American demand has to do with the continued construction in Jerusalem. The prime minister
convened the forum of seven in his office. He received their support to tell the Americans “no” on a construction
freeze. Lieberman took the lead on the more extremist line and sent the Americans a stern message in which he
called on them not to exploit the opportunity to pounce on Israel, and called their demand for a construction frecze
in Jerusalem unreasonable.

Netanyahu would like to appease the Americans to a certain degree, but not in 8 way that might destabilize his
coalition. Officials in Jerusalem believe that the American tactics are geared to extort from Netanyahu his
agreement to extend the settlement construction freeze—which is due to expire in another half a year—beyond the
initial ten-month period. “The Americans realize that if the bulldozers return to the settiements, that will result in
the derailment of the negotiations with the Palestinians,” said a high-ranking source in Jerusalem last night.
“They’te trying to railroad Netanyahu.”

Other top Israeli officials have offered a different analysis of the crisis and surmise that the Americans are trying
to set a trap for Netanyahu; “If the Americans continue to insist on the issue of Jerusalem, that is clear proof that
they want to topple his government. But they don’t understand that there is no chance that he’ll capitulate to their
demands on the issue of Jerusalem. Jerusalem is a red line.”

Some members of the forum of seven suggested that Netanyahu pass the ball into the Palestinians’ court and to
promise the Americans that Israel would consider a continued construction freeze if the Palestinians promised to do
x, y and z. Another proposal that was raised was to declare a freeze on Jewish construction in Palestmian
neighborhoods, such as Silwan, which might cool the Americans’ temper. Lieberman was vehemently opposed to
any such step. By agreeing to taking that course of action, Netanyahu would be risking alienating the right wing.

Last night the harbinger of the end of the crisis appeared. Defense Minister Ehud Barak spoke on the telephone
with special US envoy to the Middle East George Mitchell, who was supposed to have arrived in Israel on Tuesday
but canceled his visit at the last minute. In the course of their conversation the two men discussed the possible
ways of resolving the current crisis and launching the peace process between Isracl and the Palestinians. The two
men also discussed the possibility that Mitchell might arrive in Israel on Sunday. It remains uncertain whether he
will asrive, and much of that depends on the results of the talks with the Americans,

Yesterday in a interview that he gave to Fox News, US President Barack Obama discussed the tension with
Israel and said: Israel is one of our closest allies and we have a special relationship with it. There is no crisis.
Friends sometimes disagree about certain issues, and we currently have a disagreement about how to advance the
peace process... I sent Biden to give a message of support for Israel. The steps taken by Israel didn’t help, and
Netanyahu apologized for that. We need to focus now on renewing the peace process. When the Palestinians
protested the opening of a synagogue the other day we condemned them,

Business as Usual in US Embassy

Ma ‘ariv (p. 2) by Eli Berdenstein and Maya Bengal -- The Isracli embassy in Washington and the Prime
Minister's Bureau are making the usual preparations in advance of Prime Minister Binyamin Netanyahu'’s visit to
Washington next week, and have been coordinating meetings for him with Secretary of State Hillary Clinton and
Vice President Joe Biden.

A delegation of representatives from the Prime Minister’s Bureau has already arrived in Washington and is
working with its American counterparts to schedule meetings with Clinton, Biden, Senators and Members of
Congress. Israeli officials in Washington said they believed those meetings would be held as scheduled because,
among other reasons, of the Americans’ wish to meet with Netanyahu in any event.

The assessment is that Netanyahu and Clinton will ultimately agree on the details of their meeting in the course
of a telephone conversation that the two will hold in the very near future, “But until then, we're all on hold,” said
an Israeli official in Washington, A different political source told Ma 'arrv that the phone conversation that Biden
and Netanyahu held on Tuesday had been very lengthy, and in the course of it the two men discussed various
possible ways of resolving the crisis during Netanyahu's sojourn in Washington,

Opposition Chairwoman Tzippi Livni will also be in the United States while Netanyahu is there, but her official
meetings have been reduced to the bare minimum necessary. The Americans are being diplomatically cautious:
they don’t want to embrace Livni publicly while giving Netanyahu a cold shoulder.
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Quiet Restored

Hamas: PA Made Us Fail

Israel Hayom (p. 5) by Efrat Porsher, Daniel Serioti and Yehuda Schlesinger -- Quiet was restored yesterday to
the capital. After a number of days in which residents of East Jerusalem clashed with troops from the Jerusalem
District Police and the Border Police, yesterday it appeared that the storm had mostly passed. Hamas officials
accused the Palestinian Authority of having thwarted its efforts to stage violent protests.

Aside from a small number of disturbances, such as at the Kalandia roadblock and Abu Tur, J erusalem remained
quiet yesterday. In the moming, when it became apparent that no rioting was going to ensue on the Temple Mount,
Commander of the Jerusalem District Police Cmdr. Aharon Franco decided to allow tourists to visit the Temple
Mount,

The heightened state of alert and the deployment of thousands of police and Border Police troops in the alleys of
the Old City, the neighborhoods of East Jerusalem and the surrounding villages are going to continue at least
through Friday. The intelligence assessment is that disturbances should be anticipated on Friday on the Temple
Mount,

Senior PA officials in Ramallah voiced their satisfaction with the results of the “day of rage,” and with the fact
that the Palestinian protest had placed the issue of Jerusalem at the top of the world agenda. One high-ranking
Palestinian Authority official said that it had been in Ramallah’s interest that the demonstrations not develop any
further than pinpoint protests, and that they not devolve into mass violent riots across the West Bank.

“It should be chalked up to the credit of the Palestinian security forces on the West Bank that the majority of the
Palestinian public did not accede to Hamas’s call to take violent action,” said the senior Palestinian Authority

official. “With all due respect to Hamas and its calls to unite the ranks in the Palestinian people in light of the
events of the day of rage, we conducted ourselves responsibly and controlled the incidents. We desire to continue to
improve the security situation and the quality of life in the West Bank,” said the senior Palestinian official. That
said, he underscored that the political deadlock between Israel and the Palestinian Authority could undermine the
relative quiet in the West Bank, if it were to continue.

Hamas officials yesterday also admitted that they had failed, for all intents and purposes. “The efforts to set
things on fire and to get the Palestinians out to demonsrate against the ocoupation government and its actions in
Jerusalem failed,” said yesterday a senior Hamas official in a conversation with Israel Hayom. He accused the
Palestinian Authority of having thwarted Hamas's efforts to achieve that end. Ribhi Rantisi, a high-ranking Hamas
official in Gaza, said yesterday: “If the Zionists hadn’t had the help and collaboration of the security forces of the
Abu Mazen-Fayyad administration, tens of thousands would have come out to demonstrate.”

Meanwhile, a mere 30 people turned out last night for a demonstration in Jaffa. The demonstrators waved the
Palestinian flag, beat drums and raised placards calling for the liberation of “al-Quds” and chanted slogans against
Israel and the “occupation.”

Dahlan Tells Hamas: Let’s Join Forces ~

Nanal0.co.il (online service) by Yonatan Gonen -- The former director of the PA’s Preventive Security Service
made o surprising statement and said that reconciliation between the factions would send an important message to
Israel and to the international community. Fatah Central Committee member Mohammed Dahlan called on Hamas
on Wednesday to join forces for a common battle against Israel, in light of recent events in Jerusalem.

Talking to reporters in Cairo, where Dahlan is visiting, he said that such a uniting of forces and a speedy
reconciliation would send an important message to Israeli Prime Minister Binyamin Netanyahu, to the US
adminstration and the international community that the Palestinians are united. “The crisis between Israel and the
US is great,” Dahlan pointed out.

Earlier Hamas issued calls to launch a new Intifada. Hamas Political Bureau Director Khaled Mashal called on
the masses to respond to Israel’s “religious war.”

“They want a religious war. We say to them: a religious war will cost you a high price,” Mashal threatened. He
said that Israel was exploiting religion. “We respect religion and do not exploit it,” said Mashal.

Hamas’s military wing, the Iz a Din al-Kassam Brigades, also related to recent developments in Jerusalem.
“What is taking place in Jerusalem will push the region to an explosion and we are studving the response that will
bring victory for the sake of the el-Aksa Mosque,” officials said.

Investment House Fraud
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Psagot Directors Questioned by Israel Securities Authority

Yedioth Ahronoth (p. 6) by Tzah Spitzen and Eli Simhoni -- Top officials of the Psagot Investment House—CEOQ
Roy Vermus, Chairman of the Board Arik Steinberg and Psagot Securities CEQ and stock market member Shai
Yaron—were questioned under caution last night by the Israel Securities Authority’s investigation and intelligence
department,

Traders from the investment house are suspected of trying, by fraudulent means, to influence the value of
securities. It is suspected that Vermus, Yaron and Steinberg received, in real time, ongoing reports about what was
taking place in the house’s account and also approved some of this forbidden activity.

In early February, the Israel Securities Authority’s investigation department raided Psagot's offices and seized
many document and computers. They also arrested David Edri and Shai Ben David, major suspects, and former
employees of the investment house. Edri was once the deputy CEO of the brokerage department and Ben David
ran the trading room. ;

They were arrested on suspicion of fraud and rigging shares valued at billions of shekels. Edri and Ben David
managed the investment house’s private investment portfolio. Their success gained them profits because their
salary was based on bonuses for their success in managing the portfolio. But their success was also good for the
investment house, which made considerable profit from its private portfolio.

It is suspected that Psagot’s traders caused distortions in the value of Delek Real Estate corporate bonds and in
government bonds. This did not hurt investors in Psagot’s provident funds and trust funds, and all the activity -
related only to its private portfolio. [...] ‘

The Psagot Investment House is the largest in Israel and until the investigation, enjoyed a clean image. It says of
itself that it manages NIS 126 billion in various financial tracks. [...] .

~ Rockets Away

Kassam Rocket Lands in Shaar Hanegev

Israel Hayom (p. 5) by Gadi Golan -- A Kassam rocket was fired yesterday out of the northern Gaza Strip. The
rocket landed and exploded in the Shaar Hanegev Regional Council. No one was injured and no damage was
caused. The sound of the exploding rocket was clearly audible in Sderot, sending two residents into shock. They
received treatment and were subsequently discharged to their homes.

END
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" From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4:55:48 PM
To: Huma Abedin — —
Subject: FW: Missing Books ' , [RELEASE IN FULL

From: Jnloty, Lauren C

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010431 PM

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: 'Oscar Flores' _

Subject: Missing Books . b

Hi Huma,

Here is a list of books thaf are-charged out to the Secretary and over.due to the Library. Could we
have Oscar take a look around for them?

2/4/2010 Fourth star : four generals and the epic struggle for the future of the United
States Army .

/ David Cloud and Greg Jaffe.,

]

2/4/2010 Kill khalid : the failed Mossad assassination of Khalid Mishal and the rise of -
- Hamas ;

Paul McGeough.

2/4/12010 Seeking peace : chronicles of the worst Buddhist in the' world / Mary Pipher.

2/18/2010 Aid trap : hard truths about ending poverty / R. Glenn Hubbard;, William
Duggan.

A
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From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:06:14 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: " FW.

RELEASE IN PART

B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 12:05 AM
To: 'Laura Graham'

Cc: DeMarcellus, Roland F; Abedin, Huma
Subject: RE: .

| know nothing about such a pall.
cdm

From: Laura Graham [mailto h
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:37'PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject:

Sg is saying hrc agreed to be on call with the him, idb, wb next.week on the donor conference? |
wasn't going to have wjc get on but if hrc is doing, he shid do. Is she?

Laura Graham

Chief Operating Officer

& Chief of Staff to President Clinton

The Clinton Foundation

55 W 125th St, NY, NY 10027

212-348-1779 phone

212-348-9855 fax

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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From: . Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 6:10:20 PM
To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Huma Abedin
Subject: RE: Irwin

IRELEASE IN PART B6|

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 1:09 AM
To: Abedin, Huma; 'Huma Abedin'
Subject: Irwin

Huma, Irwin called me and left a message. He wants to renew his call request from February. Also, ‘
he will be in DC Tuesday and Weds of next week.

[
212-535-9707 w

| added him to the grid. And | will send you a new grid tomorrow morning. (This is the only
change/addition since you left). Hopefully someone can print for you before you take off.

Lauren
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonémail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 1:40:50 AM

To: * Jake Sullivan '

Subject: RE: wake me up when you're up and she's up. i have urgent news. [RELEASF IN FULL]
r u coming? N

From: Jake Sullivan [jake.sullivan@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 7:41 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: wake me up when you're up and she's up. i have urgent news.

nnind innA
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 1:43:50 AM
To: Jake Sullivan
Subject: RE: wake me up when you're up and she's up. i have urgent news.
. [RELEASE IN FULL/
pls come

she keeps asking me whathappened with rch
so | will tell her but you need to fill her in

From: Jake Sullivan [jake.sullivan@gmail.com)

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

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 4:55:11 PM

To: Vaimoro, Lona J

Subject: RE: ptane is all clear for tomorrow

fabulous [RELEASE IN FULL|

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroL@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin

Subject: plane is all clear for tomorrow

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

202-647-9071 (direct) - ‘ ' _ , g
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From: - Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov]

Sent: .. Friday, March 19, 2010 5:14:55 PM RELEASE IN FULL]
To: . Huma Abedin

Subject: “Out of Office AutoReply: Jake one flag for monday

I will be out of the ‘office Wednesday March 17 through Frlday March 19. | won't be carrying a blackberry and will have
very little access to email.. Please cdll me through ops if it is urgent. Otherwnse please email Mike Fuchs at
fuchsmh@state gov. '
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroL@state.gov] .

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:36:49 PM

To: ' Huma Abedin; Abedm Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J '

Subject: Re: jake, one flag for monday RELEASE IN PART
' B5

Maybe en route AIPAC?

Lona Vaimoro , '
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 847-9071 (direct)

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Suilivan, Jacob J
Sent: Fri Mar 19 17:14:33 2010

Subject: RE: jake, one flag for monday

can we just do by phone?

From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmorol@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:00 PM

To: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: jake, one flag for monday

| How do you want to handle?

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

- 202-647-9071 (direct)

-
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:38:42 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Valmoro, Lona J B5

Subject: RE: working draft of monday for you

yes

From: Valmoro, Lona ] [ValmoroL)@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:28 PM

To: Huma Abedin ’ ‘ .
Subject: Re: working draft of monday for you

| B5

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J ,
Sent: Fri Mar 19 17:16:28 2010  ° ¢
Subject: RE: working draft of monday for. you

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmorolJ@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 4:58 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: working draft of monday for you

LA NaININNAg
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Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

202-647-9071 (direct)
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent:- Friday, March 19,2010 5:40:21 PM

To: Huma Abedin’

Subject: Fw: Water

RELEASE IN PART

r o _khoughts? ' B5 _ BS

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 847-9071 (direct)
3
——- Original Message —-
From: Bitner, Steven R
To: Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Fri Mar 19 17:38:07 2010
Subject: RE: Water

What do you think? '
Steve

—---Original Message——- . I
From: Valmoro, Lona J . v
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 5:29 PM

To: Bitner, Steven R

Subject: Water

Isn'tita Imla‘

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 847-9071 (direct) :
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RELEASE IN |
PART B5 :
From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 7:08:24 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: netanyahu schedule

Thanks so much.

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Fri Mar 19 17:25:21 2010

Subject: Re: netanyahu schedule

L)
Yes, Monica, Judd and | are all talking and will coordinate the car.

Lona Valmoro '
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Mar 19 17:21:55 2010

Subject: RE: netanyahu schedule

very helpful, thank you
also do you know that we are landing in ny at 3am?

From: Vaimoro, Lona J [ValmoroL)@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: netanyahu schedule

This is the schedule as of late yesterday:

BS
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Notional Schedule for the Visit of Secretary Clinton
to'Mexico City, March 23, 2010
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ) :

Sent: Friday, Mar(‘;h 19,2010 8:21 PM . B6 RELEASE IN PART
To: humamebedi{ " B5.B6

Subject: Print Fw: New Call Grid ' :

Attach: March 19 2010.pdf

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Coleman, Claire L

Sent: Fri Mar 19 10:06:22 2010
Subject: New Call Grid

Huma, attached is a new grid for you. If it BS
doesn’t work out, V'l add him back on. : '

Lauren

1
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From: Muscatine, Lissa [MuscatineL@state.gov) [RELEASE IN PART BS.BBI
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 9:38:07 F(’_M:\

To: Schwerin, Daniel B; jake.sullivan Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin

CC: Fuchs, Michael H J

Subject: . Re: AIPAC draft — v§

Just read quickly and | am fors nding it

around. Only thing T

From: Schwerln, Daniel B :
To: 'Jake Sullivan' 4 I Sullivan, Jacob J; *huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>;
Muscatine, Lissa '
Cec: Fuchs, Michael H

Sent: Fri Mar 19 21:27:53 2010
Subject: AIPAC draft -- v5

Here’s the latest draft, which tries to incorporate all the feedback from HRC, Mitchell, etc. Does it‘_ B \

If it looks ok to you, I'll send to the wider group including Rhodes. -

<<AIPAC draft - v5.doc>>

; | . HA na/n4/on16
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com],

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 3:01:35 AM B6 = RELEASE IN PART
Jo: 'OFIores()_’ ' ’ B5,B6
Subject: Fw: AIPAC draft -- v5 :
Attachments:  AIPAC draft - v5.doc
Imp for her to see
Can u print and give her this am?
----- Original Message -----
From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov>
To: Jake Sullivan ? Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Muscatine, Lissa B6
<MuscatineL@state.gov>
Cc: Fuchs, Michael H <FuchsMH@state.gov>
" Sent; Fri Mar 19 21:27:53 2010
‘Subject: AIPAC draft -- v§ !
Here's the latest draft, which tries to incorporate all the feedback from HRC, Mitchell, etc. Does it _ —', BS

N If it looks ok to you, V'l send to the wider group including Rhodes.

<<AIPAC draft -- v6.doc>>
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 3;32:05 AM

To: Huma Abedin; Schwerin, Daniel B; jake.su!li\rad lMuscatine. Lissa B6 [RELEASE IN PART
cc: Fuchs, Michael H B5,B6

Subject: Re: AIPAC draft - v5

| just read it -‘_ o | Let's get it around. B5

—- Original Message —
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Schwerin, Daniel B; 'Jake sullivan «:jaica.sulli-.rzfmi : Sullivan, Jacob J; Muscatine, Lissa B6
Cc: Fuchs, Michael H I———/— I

Sent; Sat Mar 20 03:01:09 2010
Subject: Re: AIPAC draft — v
Will make sure she gets.

—- Original Message ——

From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov> '
To: Jake Sullivan <jake.sulliva : Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Muscatine, Lissa B6
<MuscatineL@state.gov>

Cc: Fuchs, Michael H <FuchsMH@state.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 19 21:27:53 2010
Subject: AIPAC draft - v5

Here's the latest Traﬂ. which tries o incorporate all the feedback from HRC, Mitchell, etc. Does it:| B5

If it looks ok to you, I'll send to the wider group including Rhodes.
<<AlPAC draft - v5.doc>>
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From: ~ Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ‘

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 4:23:24 AM RELEASE IN
To: "ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; ‘hanleymr@state.gov' FULL
Subject: Fyi ’ ,

Thanks so much for taking care of car tonite, was a lifesaver.

Fyi - they didn't get revised departure. So the driver came at 12:45 for a 1:15am wheels down.. We didn't land till 3:155m
so they charged an additional $150 waiting fee. .

' - HA 09/01/2015
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From: Schwerin, Daniel B [SchwerinDB@state.gov) [RELEASE IN PART Bs,isj

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 5:08:59 AM

To: jake. sullwari !Sulllvan Jacob J; Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Reines, Philippe |;
Muscatine, Lissa; Steinberg, James B, Lew. Jacob J; Burns, WlllamJ Verma, RIchardR Feltman,

Jeffrey D; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Chollet, Derek H; Benjamin_J. Rhodeq |Shap|ro
Andrew J; Hale, David M; Rudman, Mara; Prince, Jonathan M

CC: Campbell, Piper; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Fuchs, Michael H; Djerassi, Alexander M

Subject: AIPAC draft -- v

Attachments: =~ AIPAC draft -- v5.doc

All, thanks for the very helpful feedback. Based on your suggestlons and input from the Secretary,
this is the latest draft.

Dan

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS TO AIPAC

WASHINGTON, DC

MARCH 22, 2010

LA NOINAIINAE
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To: Huma Abedin
Subject: . Re: AIPAC draft -- v§

From: Oscar Flores |
~Sent: Saturday, Maerc . 57:16 AM : |I;§LBI2ASE IN PART

Ok

To:'OFlores| | <OFlores|
Sent: Sat Mar 20 03:01:35 2010
: Subject: Fw: AIPAC draft - v5 ]

Imp for her to see
Can u print and give her this am?

----- Original Message -»---
From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov>

To: Jake Sullivan <]ake.sulllvar1 : Sulllvan, Jacob J <SulllvanJJ@state.gov'>; Huma Abedin; Muscatine, Lissa
<MuscatineL@state.gov> 4r

Cc: Fuchs, Michael H <FuchsMH@state.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 19 21:27:53 2010
Subject; AIPAC draft -- v5

Here's the latest draft, which tries to incorporate all the feedback from HRC, Mitchel!, etc. Does |t[ 1

If it looks ok to you, I'll send to the wider group including Rhodes. *

<<AIPAC draft -- v5.doc>>
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 8:08:15 AM
To: 'OFIoresi RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Print this version of speech instead. Not one from last night. B5,B6

Attachments: AIPAC draft — v5.doc

—-— Original Message —---

From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov>

To: jake.sulliva |<jake.sulivan b; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin;
Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe | <reinesp@state.gov>; Muscatine, Lissa
<MuscatineL@state.gov>; Steinberg, James B <SteinbergJB@state.gov>; Lew, Jacob J <LewJJ@state.gov>; Burmns,
William J <BurnsWJ@state.gov>; Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>; Feltman, Jeffrey D
<FeltmanJD@state.gov>; Slaughter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA@state.gov>; Chollet, Derek H <CholletDH@state.gov>;
Benjamin_J._Rhodes_ ____|<Benjamin_J._Rhodes| >: Shapiro, Andrew J <ShapircA@state.gov>;
Hale, David M <HaleDM2@state.gov>; Rudman, Mara <RudmanM@state.gov>; Prince, Jonathan M
<PrinceJM@state.gov>

Cc: Campbell, Piper <CampbellP@state.gov>; Crocker, Bathsheba N <CrockerBN@state.gov>; Fuchs, Michael H
<FuchsMH@state.gov>; Djerassi, Alexander M <DjerassiAM@state.gov> '

Sent: Sat Mar 20 05:08:59 2010 : .

Subject; AIPAC draft — v5

All, thanks for the very helpful feedback. Based on your suggestions and input from the Secretary, this is the latest draft.

Dan

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS TO AIPAC

WASHINGTON, DC

MARCH 22, 2010

a AAIALIANAG
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016782 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)]

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 8:08:26 AM

To: ‘SchwerinDB@state.gov'; ‘AbedinH@state.gov'

cC: ‘SullivanJJ@state.gov' [RELEASE IN FULL)
‘Subject: Re: for WJC ;

Thx

—--- Original Messdge —---

.From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Mar 20 05:11:17 2010

Subject: for WJC ‘

A clean copy with no tracked changes.

¥s

HA Naimn1/7n1%§
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. ) RELEASE IN PART
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clmlonemaﬂ com] B6

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 8:08:44 AM
To: 'OFlores|

Subject: This version for wjc. Thx.
Attachments:  AIPAC draft -- v5.doc

----- Original Message -----

From: Schwerin, Daniéel B <Schwer|nDB@state gov>
To: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state gov>

Sent: Sat Mar 20 05:11:17 2010

Subject: for WJC

A clean copy with no tracked changes.

HA NQ/N1II2N45
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From: Oscar Flores [L I ' , B6
Sent: Saturday, Mar n20, 20TUBITUTY AT .
To: _ Huma Abedin ‘ RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Re: AIPAC draft -- v5 . ' ' B5,B6

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: Oscar Flores 2
Sent; Sat Mar 20 08:10:00 2010
Subject: Re: AIPAC draft -- v6

Sent u new version /

----- Original Message -----
From: Oscar Flores

To: Huma Abedin

Sent:-Sat Mar 20 06:57:16 2010
Subject: Re: AIPAC draft -- v

Ok

—--- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin _<Huma@c|in nemail.com> '
- To:'OFlores. ~ | <OFlores > _ B6

Sent: Sat Mar 20 03:01:352010 — i
Subject: Fw, AIPAC draft -- v5 .

Imp for her to see
Can u print and give her this am?

----- Original Message -----
From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov>

To: Jake Sullivan | —»; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Muscatine, Lissa B6
<MuscatineL@state.gov> .
Cc: Fuchs, Michael H <FuchsMH@state.gov> )

Sent: Fri Mar 19 21:27:53 2010
Subject: AIPAC draft -- v§

‘Here's the latest draft, which tries to incorporate all the feedback from HRC, Mitchell, etc. Does it B5

If it looks ok to you, I'll send to the wider group including- Rhodes.

<<AIPAC draft -- v6.doc>>

HA 09/01/7015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 8:10:55 AM

To: Oscar Flores .

Subject: Re: Print this version of speech instead. Not one from last night. RELEASE IN PART
Thx B5,B6

—--- Original Message ~---

From: Oscar Flores ‘ 3

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Mar 20 08:08:46 2010

Subject: Re: Print this version of speech instead. Not one from last night.

Ok

—--- Original Message —--

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: ‘OFlore |' <OFlore

Sent; Sat Mar §:08:15 2010 " ]

Subject: Print this version of speech instead. Not one from last night.

—--- Original Message —--- .

From: Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov>

To: jake.sullivan| l<jake sullivar b: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin;

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe | <reinesp@state.gov>; Muscatine, Lissa
<MuscatineL@state.gov>; Steinberg, James B <SteinbergJB@state.gov>; Lew, Jacob J <LewJJ@state.gov>; Bumns,
William J <BurnsWJ@state.gov>; Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>; Feltman, Jeffrey D
<FeltmanJD@state.goy>: Slauahter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA@state.gov>; Chollet, Derek H <CholletDH@state.gov>;
Benjamin_J._Rhodes " |<Benjamin_J._Rhodes _____p: Shapiro, Andrew J <ShapiroA@state.gov>;
Hale, David M <HaleDM2@state.gov>; Rudman, Mara <RudmanM@state.gov>; Prince, Jonathan M
<PrinceJM@state.gov> ;

Cc: Campbell, Piper <CampbellP@state.gov>; Crocker, Bathsheba N <CrockerBN@state.gov>; Fuchs, Michael H
<FuchsMH@state.gov>; Djerassi, Alexander M <DjerassiAM@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Mar 20 05:08:59 2010

Subject: AIPAC draft — v5

All, thanks for the very helpful feedback. Based on your suggestions and input from the Secretary, this is the latest draft.

Dan

SECRETAR.Y OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS TO AIPAC
WASHINGTON, DC

- MARCH 22, 2010

' HA 09/01/2018
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045561 Date: 01/27/2017

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ok.

H [HOR22@clintonemail.com]
Saturday, March 20, 2010 1:47:41 PM

-Huma Abedin

Re:

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

- Sent: Sat Mar 20 13:40:08 2010

Subject:

Abu mazen staff saying he's| ot taking calls.
So | asked for windows for tomorrow., .

[RELEASE IN PART
B6

HA na/n4/an1§
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 9:01:40 AM B6 : ——
To: 'preines| | RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Re: Liz Carpenter B6

Lady bird johnson press secretary

----- Orlginal Message -----

From: PIR < b
To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sun Mar 21 08:53:45 2010
Subject; Fw: Liz Carpenter

Who's Liz Carpenter?

From: Evergreen 5
. To:PIR ’
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Liz Carpenter
Sent: Mar 21, 2010 8:52 AM )

Bill and | should do a statement and we'd like to call | |. Can you both coordinate? -Thx.

HA naIN1i9n15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08045573 Date: 01/27/2017
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From: Rodriguez, Miguel E [RodriguezME@state gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 9:15:57 AM BET i
To: Huma Abedin; H SELBEGASE IN PART
Subject: Re: HC Calls 29,5

| confirmed with the WH that last night Kanjorski came back a "Yes".
| am also told Lorelta Sanchez is returning to DC today and is "most likely a 'yes." She's still not returning any WH calls.

Finally, the WH is asking whether you would make a call to Congressman Lynch. Below please find some briefing
materials if you're able to call him.

Thank you.

. Representative Stephen Lynch (MA-08)
Contact Information

* Member Cell:

» DC Office: (202) 225-8273 =

+ Executive Assistant/Scheduler Direct; Greta Gordon, |
+ Executive Assistant/Scheduler Cell] |

+ COS Direct: Kevin Ryan| |

« coscell:|

District Analysis
In Rep. Lynch’s district, the heatth care reform bill will:

+ Improve coverage for 473,000 residents with health insurance.

« Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 106,000 families and 15,600 small businesses to help them afford
coverage. ' :

+ Improve Medicare for 100,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole.

« Guarantee that 3,000 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.

« Protect 700 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs.

Allow 48,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents’ insurance plans.

« Provide millions of dollars in new funding for 23 community heaith centers.

« Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $108 million annually.
Background and Talking Points

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Rodriguez, Miguel E; H <HDR22@clintonemall.com>
Sent: Sun Mar 21 08:53:48 2010

Subject: Re: HC Calls

Yes they knew about berry
1 did pass that one on as well.

----- Original Message -----

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E <RodriguezME@state.gov>
To:H ]

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Mar 21 08:22:27 2010

Subject: Re: HC Calls

B AAIARAIARAAR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045576 Date: 01/27/2017

B6



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA
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Thanks, | will relay this to the WH.

| was sure to inform them last week that you spoke to Berry, and | understand Rahm was in touch with Berry as well.
They're still nervous about him and were hopeful for a second call. But if President Clinton has already spoken to him,
perhaps that's unnecessary.

As for Congresswoman Sanchez, | can reach out to her Chief of Staff and at the very least let her know that you've been
trying to reach the Congresswoman. ‘

| will be sure to let the WH know about Kanjorski.

Thanks again.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To; Rodriguez, Miguel E

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sun Mar 21 08:09:59 2010

Subject: Re: HC Calls

Miguel--

| don't think the WH knows | spoke w Berry last weekl[

[ [Pelosi's guarantee that the DCCC would support his Chief of Staff who is running to
succeed him was very helpful.

Neither Bill nor | can get Loretta on the phone but we will keep trying.

Bill spoke w Tanner and his team should have reported back B
Only the C can reassure him on IS,

Bill told m¢ o - o |canyod o - lget me updates? Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E <RodriguezME@state gov>
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; H

Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyL.C@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Mar 20 16:41:03 2010

Subject: Re: HC Calls

A couple of updates.

(1) Further to Huma's emaill

(2) The House convenes tomorrow at 1 pm. There will be an hour of debate on rule, then a vote on the rule between 2
pm and 3 pm. There will then be two hours of debate, followed by a vote on the bill and a vote on reconciliation at
approximately 5 pm.

(3) With respect to the abortion issue i |
| _|but Congressman Stupak has
indicated that the EO will not suffice for his purposes. However, I'm also told "five or six members" of Stupak's coalition
are satisfied by the EO. e

---—- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma

To: Rodriguez, Migue! E; 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C

NAINA IANA
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Sent; Sat Mar 20 15:06:00 2010
Subject: Re; HC Calls

Anthony told me a few hours ago that he heard hrc is expected to call sanchez but | hadn't heard. he has some intelon -

her. | can find out.

----- Original Message -----

From: Redriguez, Miguel E :

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Mar 20 14:36:28 2010

Subject: HC Calls

Madam Secretary,

_First,lapologize for the length of this email. A&

What follows below are suggested talking points and background materials for each call.

Thanks you.

I. Representative Loretta Sanchez (CA-47)

Contact Information

» DC Office: (202) 225-2965

» Scheduler Cell: Shane Moore] I
+» COS Cell: Adrienne Elrod, |

District Analysis

The U.S. House of Representatives will soon vote on health care reform legislation. This legislation will make
affordable for the middle class, provide security for seniors, and guarantee access to health insurance for the
while reducing the federal deficit by over $100 billion over the next decade.

This analysis, from the House Committee on Energy and Commerce, examines the benefits of the legislation
Congressional District of California, which is represented by Rep. Loretta Sanchez. '

In Rep. Sanchez's district, the health care reform.bill will.

* Improve coverage for 267,000 residents with health insurance.

heatlth care
uninsured -

in the 47th

« Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 123,000 families and 17,600 small businesses to help them afford

coverage.

« Improve Medicare for'51,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole.

+ Extend coverage to 141,500 uninsured residents. -
Guarantee that 24,300 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.
Protect 1,000 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs.
Allow 61,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents’ insurance plans.
Provide millions of doliars in new funding for 12 community health centers.

« Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $24 million annually.

Background and Talking Points

' M
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ll. Representative Marion Berry (AR-01)

Contact Information

« Member Cell{ ] B6

+ DC Office: (202) 225-4076 -

« Executive Assistant/Scheduler Direct: Elizabeth Price,

« Executive Assistant/Scheduler Cell |

+ COS Direct: Erika Krennerich,| ]

+ COs Cell{ |

District Analysis

This analysis, from the House Committee on Energy and Commerce, examines the benefits of the legislation in the 1st

Congressional District of Arkansas, which is represented by Rep. Marion Berry.

In Rep. Berry's district, the health care reform bill will:

+ |Improve coverage for 313,000 residents with health insurance. '

. Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 214,000 families and 13,000 small businesses to help them afford

coverage,

+ Improve Medicare for 137,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole,

+ Extend coverage to 83,500 uninsured residents:

+ Guarantee that 15,300 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.

+ Protect 1,400 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs. |

« Allow 51,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents' insurance plans.

« Provide millions of dollars in new funding for 33 community health centers. : .

« Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $61 million annually. !

Background and Talking Points .
B5|
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. Representative Paul Kanjorski (PA-11)
Contact Information

DC Office: (202) 225-6511

Executive Assistant/Scheduler Direct; Donna Giobbi.|
Executive Assistant/Scheduler Cell: g
COS Direct; Karen Feather ¥
COS Cell: ]

COS Home:

District Analysis

This analysis, from the House Energy and Commerce Committee, examines the benefils of the legislation in the 11th
Congressional District of Pennsylvania, which is represented by Rep. Paul E. Kanjorski.

In Rep. Kanjorski's district, the health care reform bill will:

+ Improve coverage for 420,000 residents with health insurance.

« Give tax credits and other assistance to up to 190,000 families and 14,000 small businesses to help them afford
coverage. .

+ Improve Medicare for 133,000 beneficiaries, including closing the donut hole.

+ Extend coverage to 27,000 uninsured residents.

« Guaranlee that 8,200 residents with pre-existing conditions can obtain coverage.

Protect 800 families from bankruptcy due to unaffordable health care costs.

Allow 52,000 young adults to obtain coverage on their parents' insurance plans.

Provide millions of dollars in new funding for 7 community health centers.

Reduce the cost of uncompensated care for hospitals and other health care providers by $42 million annually.

Background and Talking Points

A ANRIAAIANA
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RELEASE IN |
PART B6

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:05 AM

To: humamabedjn{ |

Subject: ! Print Fw: revised Miexico sehedule and agenda

Attach: Draft Sked 3-20.docx; Draft U S -Mexico High Level Group Agenda (revised).docx

From: Moy, Kin W

To: Moy, Kin W; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I, Valmoro, Lona J; Jacobson, Roberta S; Palmieri, Francisco L; Lee,
Edward A; Hoey, Colleen A; Scandola, JoAnn E; Button, Case

Ce: Gonzalez, Juan S; Ketchem, Fredrick J; Yehl, Ashley C; Naraln, Paul F; Bitner, Steven R; Baxter, Shawn

Sent; Sat Mar 20 21:25:38 2010

Subject: revised MexIco schedule and agenda

Please find attached a revised Mexico City schedule and agenda for the High Level Group Meeting.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045583 Date: 01/27/2017

B6




Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045584 Date: 01/27/2017

{ DATE \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" } { DATE\@ "h:mm am/pm" }

RELEASE IN PART

Notional Schedule for the Visit of Secretary Clinton g ]

" to Mexico City, March 23, 2010

u
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High Level Group Meeting — Annotated Agenda

, RELEASE IN PART BS|
Mexico City, March 23, 2010 ' -

BS:
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From: Vélmoro, Lona J [VaimoroLJ@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:06:38 AM

To: ° Huma Abedin;H . ' . RELEASE IN PART |-
Subject: Re: Schedule : L

Yes, Admlral Mullen has invited you to a private dlnner on the 24th with Qureshi, etc. at his residence. It would be a small
group discussion from 5-7pm followed by dinner from 7-9pm.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 847-9071 (direct)

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Vaimoro, Lona J
Sent: Sun Mar 21 11:05:06 2010

Subject: Schedule

_24th conflicts with mullen dinner.
_ is on your schedule. Lona will send u draft,
“Will'get back To you on netanyahu.

----- Original Message -----

From: H i

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Sun Mar 21 10:59:28 2010

Subject: Schedule

Do we have a dinner set for the 24th w Maggie and others?

When will Bibi mtg be ?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 'Doc No. C08045587 Date: 01/27/2017 §
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[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:07:33 AM
To: + ValmoroLJ@state.gov'

Subject: ’

We need to lock in netanyahu.
| assume thru nea.

| UNCLASSIFIED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08045589 Date: 01/27/2017
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[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:07:43 AM
To: ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Netayahu

Lock it.

—--- Original Message ——

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent:.Sun Mar 21 11:07:08 2010

Subject; Netayahu

What should | do?
Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06045590 Date: 01/27/2017 3
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov)

Sent; Sunday, March 21, 2010 1:37:02 PM
To: H; Huma Abedin .
Subject: Re: Small dinner

" [RELEASE IN FULL|
Yes, | am asking for new date options. :

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sun Mar 21 13:27:13 2010

Subject: Small dinner

Can we reschedule the dinner if | can't do the 24th?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046533 Date: 01/27/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 1:37:47 PM B6 , '
To: 'preines, ! RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re:? - B6

| agree

Sorry .thought you were just doing.

----- Original Message »----

From: PIR { ' 4
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Mar 21 13:35:39 2010
Subject: ?

-----Original Message-----

From: "PIR" |

Date: Sun, 21 Mar 2010 12:58:46 -
To: Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Liz Carpenter dies

b

Easiest would be a statement written as We, issued by OWJC. I'd task Dan with writing it, but don't want to distract him
from AIPAC ' )

.
v

http:/iwww.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/03/20/AR2010032002809.html

N

—

) LA noindion4 g
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From: “Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.comj}
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 3:57:46 PM
To: H; 'ValmorolL.J@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Netanyahu
: IRELEASE IN FULL)
Yes we figured that? '

~---- Original Message —---

From: H .

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Sun Mar 21 15:56:19 2010

Subject: Netanyahu .

I'd like one-on-one time w him.

A ANINA IANA
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 3:58:18 PM
To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' .
Subject: Re: Espinosa ' RELEASE IN FULL]
News to me

They want you to call the new ukrainian foreign minister but that's all I'know.

—-— Original Message —---

From: H

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
" Sent: Sun Mar 21 15:57:10 2010

Subject: Espinosa

IAm | supposed to call her tomorrow?
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Can you call me?

H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sunday, March 21, 2010 8:49:34 PM
Huma Abedin

Re: Tomorrow

----- Original Message -=--- 3
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sun Mar 21 20:19:08 2010

Subject: Tomomrow

Also, | moved the mexico pre-brief call later in morning so u can focus on aipac.

RELEASE IN PART
B6
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_ o = RELEASE IN
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate.gov> _ PART B6

01/27/2017

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:32 PM’

To: humamabedi

Subject: Marina print first '

Attach; 032110 Water Speech - TT6 - 2010 03 20 - no photos.docx
----- Original Message -----

From' Tillemann, Tomucah S

To' Bitner, Steven R; Merrill, Nicholes S; S_SpecialAssistants; Abodin, Hume; Sullivan, Jacob J, Schonander, Carl E; Fuchs, Michacl H
Cc. Muscatine, Lissa - ~ B

Sent: Sun Mar 21 23 0105 2010

Subject Water final

Folks,

I've attached a final draft of tomorrows water speech. Specials, there were quite a few small changes m here, 1f you can give it one more read
through to ensure it's clean I'd be grateful. Steve and Nick, I'll be at National Geograpluc at 8 45 to walk through the photo presentation with the

NatGeo tech team  Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Tomicah

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046588 Date:
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' SPEECH COVER PAGE

RELEASE IN PART
|B6

Water,Speéch |
Lead Writer: Tomicah Tillemann .
‘Lead Writer Phone; 7-9842 / BB: B B6

Lead Writer Email: tillemannts@state.gov

VETTERS: PLEASE INITIAL HERE

L
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Water Speech - o
TT - V6 - NO PHOTOS . [RELEASE IN|"
03.21.10 10PM PART B5

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS ON WORLD WATER DAY
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, DC -
- " MARCH 21,2010

.
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] [RELEASE IN FULL]
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:34:08 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov'

Subject: RE: Espinosa

checked in with carlos and he says it would be useful, but not critical for you to call espinosa
will have points for you tomorrow in case you want to do

From: H

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 3:57 PM
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov; Huma Abedin
Subject: Espinosa

Am | supposed to call her tomorrow?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046610 Date: 01/27/2017 5



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06046611 Date: 01/27/2017

' RELEASE IN PART
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

B6
Sent: Sunday, h_21.._20:l.[1 11:55:50 PM
To: H;'preines
Subject: RE: Liz Carpenter
‘ B6
From: H
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 8:52 AM
To: ‘preines@gmail.com'; Huma Abedin
Subject: Liz Carpenter
. Billand | should do a statement and we'd like to call | Can you both coordinate? Thx. B6
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RELEASE IN
FULL |
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2010 11:59:49 PM
To: H
Subject: : ~

this was the liz carpenter statement ‘from both of you:

We are saddened by the passing of Liz Carpenter, a profoundly good human being whose life and career has opened
unlimited doors for women in politics. As both a Journalist and an aide to President Lyndon B. Johnson and First Lady
Lady Bird, Liz was fiercely loyal to the facts and committed to serving the American people. We were honored to both
speak at her lecture series at the University of Texas and glad she could serve on our White House Council on Aging. Her
boundless spirit was matched only by her sharp wit, and her books and speeches have reminded us all to find the humor
and adventure in life. We are grateful for her support and friendship over the years, and our hearts go out to her family
and friends. .
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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: Abedin, Huma'<AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 6:38 AM:
To: humarr_lahedinj

Subject: Marina print

Attach: AIPAC draft -- v8.doc

From: Schwerin, Daniel B .
To: Lan, Melissa J; Merrill, Nicholas S; S_SpecialAssistants; Abedin, Huma
Ce: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Mon Mar 22 01:04:59 2010

Subject: Final AIPAC remarks

Barring unexpected edits in the early morning, this is final and good to go in the prompter.

Dan’
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DRAFT - AIPAC — D Schwerin — v8, 03/22/10 — 4128 words

RELEASE IN PART
B5

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS TO AIPAC
WASHINGTON, DC
MARCH 22, 2010

‘ B5
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemait.com)

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 7:23:25 AM | _

To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Chris hill says he needs to talk to u before 10:30am today about iragi elections.

" Set him up for call at 8.

----- Orlginal Message -----

From; Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Mar 22 07:09:10 2010 .
Subject: Chris hill says he needs to talk to u before 10:30am today about iragi elections.

r
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~

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> C : _ Fm'
Sent: * Monday, March 22, 2010 7:48 AM ' PART B6

To: humamabedi ' ‘ :
Subject: Fw. World Water Day remarks ?eady for printing

Attach: 032210 Water Speech - TT6 - 2010 03 20 - no photos.doc

----- Original Message -+--- .

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer \
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc. S_Special Assistants; Till Tomicsh S; Bitner, Steven R
Sent: Mon Mar 22 07:42:56 2010

Subject: World Water Day remarks ready [or printing

Hi Huma,
Here is the final "as prepared” version for printing
“AIPAC remarks had Mitchell edits and are coming soon.

Thanks,
Courtney

----- Original Message-----

From' Tillemann, Tomicah 8

Sent: Sunday, March 21,2010 1101 PM

To: Bitner, Steven R; Merill, Nicholas §; $_SpecialAssistants, Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J, Schonander, Carl E; Fuchs, Michael H
Ce: Muscatine, Lissa ' : .

Subject Water final

~

Folks,

I've ;nached a final driﬁ of tomorrow's water speech. Specials, there were -quile a few small changes in here. If you can give it one more read through to ensure it's
clean I'd be grateful. Steve and Nick, I'll be at National Geographic at 8:45 to walk through the photo presentation with the NatGeo tech team. Let me know if you

need anything else.

Thanks,
Tomicah
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SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
: REMARKS ON WORLD WATER DAY
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, DC
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attach:

Abedm, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> |IRELEASE IN
Monday, March 22,2010 8:24 AM PART B6
humamabedin| ] o : B6

Fw: final AIPAC remarks ready for printing
032210 AIPAC final printed copy.doc

To: Abedin, Huma

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Schwerln, Danlel B; Lan, Melissa J
Sent: Mon Mar 22 08:17:14 2010
Subject: final AIPAC remarks ready for printing

Hi Huma,

Here is the formatted “as prepared” version of the AIPAC speech for printing a backup paper copy. Melissa has the
remarks as well for the teleprompter on site.

Courtney
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 9:27:46 AM

To: ‘terry ' i RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: { 4 B6

Excellent!

----- Original Message -----

From: Terry McAuliffe <

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Mar 22 08:56:24 2010
Subject: RE:

Yes, with Mac Cummings from Syracuse who redid our internet in the campaign and Kevin McGovern who is doing a cgi
water project--should be wildi!!

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Mo, ﬁLMar? jz 2010 8:50 AM
To: 'terry

Subject: Re:
Yes! Are you coming??

----- Original Message ----- —
From Terry McAuliffe <

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Mon Mar 22 08:48:22 2010
Subject:

Is HRC speaking on water at national geographic at 10:30 today?

AN

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059407 Date: 01/27/2017 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059411 Date: 01/27/2017

]

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 4:13:50 PM

To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov

Subject: Re: Have appt 25th at 12:15 [RELEASE N Fum
Got moved .

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Mar 22 16:13:29 2010

Subject: RE: Have appt 25th at 12:15

Thanks — and is there anything you need help with for you 530 appt today?

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 4:13 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Subject; Have appt 25th at 12:15

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068059411 Date: 01/27/2017 5
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com} '

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 8:23:45 PM ' RELEASE IN

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov PART B6

Subject: ' Re: Fedex is out for delivery for tomomow am -

Yay! ' -

—--- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Mar 22 19:49:06 2010

Subject; Fedex is out for delivery for tomorrow am

Tracking number is| |if they want it

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059433 Date: 01/27/2017 3
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059437 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: I Monday, March 22, 2010 8:32 PM |PART B6 1
To: humamabedin‘

Subject: Print

Attach: Draft Delegation List.docx

From: DeMarcelius, Roland F
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Powers, Phyllis M; Siemer, Marguerite E; Sullivan, JacobJ Abedin, Huma; Curtis, Meghann A; Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne

Sent: Mon Mar 22 20:05:36 2010
Subject: Second cut at draft delegation list

Cheryl,
Here is an updated version with your comments and an additional list for the overflow room. Best, Roland

<<Draft Delegation List.docx>>

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 12:31 PM

To: DeMarcellus, Roland F

Cc: Powers, Phyllis M; Slemer, Marguerite E; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma Curtis, Meghann A; Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne
Subject: RE: first cut at draft delegation list

<< File: 2010-03-22 Draft Delegation List cdm revisions.docx >>

From: DeMarcellus, Roland F

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 10:32 PM :
To: Mills, Cheryl D {
Cc: Powers, Phyllis M; Slemer, Marguerlte E

Subject: first cut at draft delegation list

Here you go with a first cut at the list. Best, Roland

<< File: Draft Delegation List.docx >>

UNCLASSIFIED U. S Department of State Case No. F-2015 06322 Doc No C06059437 Date: 01/27/2017 3
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Draft Delegation List ¢ EELEASE IN PART

Bold denotes reserved seating other than in the gallery

Overflow room only

LA ADINAIANA
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059443 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Terry Krinvic L ) .

Sent: Tuesday, MaL'iﬁ'ZS,_ZU“I0‘4:09?357’]\)1 d B6 RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin; ValmoroLJ@state.gov B6

Subject: Re: huma, it's me and terry ...

| have to move a walker speech up that morning. Give me 1 hour to confirm., | just realized its 7.5 on the clock and we
would be cutting it close

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Terry Krinvic

Sent: Tue Mar 23 16:04:59 2010 - ~
Subject: Re: huma, lt's me and terry

,  Wnereis he landing?

-:--- Original Message -----
From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@slate.gov>

To: Huma Abedin; Terry Krinvic 4 |
Sent: Tue Mar 23 16:02:46 2010 '
Subject: huma, it's me and terry ...

i

Looks like Friday May 7th is a go - WJC land can make it work — okay to move forward?

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of-State

202-647-9071 (direct)

LIA ARINnAIARA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059443 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059484 Date: 01/27/2017

v

From: . Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) :

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 10:30:39 PM ' :

o . y : IRELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Tomorrow '

You tentatively have indonesian call at 730am but its not confirmed yet.

A ANIARAIANA E'

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6059484 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059488 Date: 01/27/2017

' ‘RELEASE IN'I
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) EARTED
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:36:22 PM .
To: Doug Band
Subject: . RE: Travel Promotlon Board -

we havent heard from him in the last few weeks
we dont have the abllity to make this happen . .
we have strongly pushed for him but thats all we can do

From: Doug Band

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:31 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Fw: Travel Promotion Board

S0 painful

You doing it or not

----- Original Message -----

From:[ _ . :

TJo:dband[_______j <dbanq ; B6

* sent; Thu Mar 25 13:30:03 2 |
Subject: Travel Promotion Board

Sorry to be a pain in the a...

A naind Ihﬁ‘q

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059488 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemait.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:13:01 PM
To: H; 'SullivanJJ@slate,g_ov'
Subject: Re: Tomorrow| f

il ask now.

C06059501 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B5

B5

We already asked for ellen to be accomodated on aft lo prague. Jim timbie could fly with us?

--=-- Qriginal Message -----
From: H
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Mar 25 20:48:27 2010
Subject: Tomorrow,

| want to take Ellen T and Jim Timbie L |and to Prague too. Can you make that happen?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

HA NQ/N1/9N15
C06059501 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059503 Date: 01/27/2017

.
From: Huma Abedin-[Huma@clintoneméil.com] —_—
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:19:05 PM RELEASE IN
To: ) H PART B6
Subject: Reminder

Qomorrow !

B6

_7:30 hariri call

' UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059503 Date: 01/27/2017"
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059506 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 10:59:25 PM IRELEASE IN FULL]
To: ‘tauschereo@state.gov' —
cc: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 4

Subject: Tomorrow

Ellen—I enjoyed our time together tonight and am looking forward to you and Jim T coming w me to the WH tomorrow.
Come up to my office and we'll leave the State Dept around 10:15. See you then. Thx.

' : HA NGIN1/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08059506 Date: 01/27/2017
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 10:23:28 AM ]

To: Huma Abedin ‘ |RELEASE IN
Subject: RE: Tonight . FULL .
WEIRD ...

-----Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [maito:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent;: Friday, March 26, 2010 10:23 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Re; Tonight

Just got this!

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Mar 26 06:23:32 2010

Subject: Re; Tonight

{ will send an email to Joni and copy you unless you have done?

L.ona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

----- Original Message -----

From; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Fri Mar 26 05:53:31 2010

Subject: Re: Tonight

Will ask.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Fri Mar 26 05:49:52 2010

Subject: Tonight

~

Is it too late to get a plane for tonight? (i have too much stuffl) Ifitis, | may prefer to shuttle back Sunday and fly to Ottawa
straight from DC on Monday in order to get better organized for next week.

A npInAINNnA

(W]
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059515 Date: 01/27/2017
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 8:05:52 PM . |PART B5,B6
To: . Huma Abedin

Subject: Fw: Please review: | statements

Attachments:

Pls print.

----- Original Message ----- '

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

To: H ' :

Sent: Fri Mar 26 18:25:53 2010 .

Subject: FW. Please review: | statements

FYI. Seeking clarity on timing.

From: Kumar, Prem G. [mailto: |

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 6:23 PM

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D, george |com; Sullivan, Jacob J; Schwartz, Jonathan B
Subject: Please review| __|statements

Pls don't forward.

your views,

Thanks,

Prem G, Kumar

Director for Israeli and Palestinian Affairs
National Security Council

Tel: - B

Fax:

Email;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059520 Date: 01/27/2017 i
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059527 Date: 01/27/2017

- ; RELEASE IN
| STATEMENT PPART B5 |
|

WA NGINTIINAG
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C06059527 Date 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059530 Date: 01/27/2017

\'RELEASW'

FTATEMENT PART BS
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015- 06322 Doc No. C06059534 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

~ From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
" Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 8:06 PM
To: ‘humamabedi
Subject: Print Fw: Please rewewl—__]stalemems
Attach: |

----- Original Message ~----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Mar 26 20:05:52 2010

Subject. Fw: Please review: Statements

Pls print

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan]]@state gov>
To: H

Sent; Fri Mar 26 18:25:53 2010

Subject FW: Please reviews [ |statements

FY1. Seeking clarity on timing.

From: Kumar, Prem G. |mallid, I
Sent: Friday, March 26,2010 6

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D, george| LSuIIlvnn, Jacob J; Schwartz, Jonathan B

Subject: Please review: |s:su:mcnls

BS

Pis don’t forward. |

Thanks,

Prem G Kumar
Director for Israeli and Palestimian Affairs

National Security Council [

Tel
Fax: S

Email.

\Welcome your views.

R

B6
BS

B6
B6

B5

LA ADINA INNA 5
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_ [RELEASEIN
__STATEMENT ‘ PART B§

LIA AQINRAINNA 5
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From: - Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11:13 PM

To: . hu:'ﬂ'a.m.abl:din,|

Subject: Fw. Letter to G8 and EU on GP Beyond 2012

RELEASE IN PART
B5,86

B6

| (U) 2010-03-09 B5

Attach: ** (SBU) AM for S|
eneric draft v9.docx

From: Syed, Zia S

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpeclalAssistants

Sent: Fri Mar 26 21:31:40 2010

Subject: Letter to G8 and EU on GP Beyond 2012

Huma — One more item just came up. Attached is an action memo and draft cable that just got D(S) clearance and
arrived in our office. The Action memo s asking the Secretary[

& B5

] | checked with Jake and he said we should send the

action memo to the Secretary’s attention over the weekend and see if she wants to clearit. Thanks.

HA naindionig :

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059540 Date 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059543 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B5,86

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY

FROM: ISN - Vann H.. Van Diepen

SUBJECT:

Attachment:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

‘ LA nainAd f'!ﬂlls
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059543 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059543 Date: 01/27/2017

Drafted by: State ISN/CTR Stephen Lynagh, tel: 202:647-6294 (office)
' (mobile) . B6

Location; E:\CTR\Global Partnership\GP 2010\S Letter\2010 letter and docs\

Approved by: ISN: VVanDiepen

Cleared by:
SES-CR: EHardy -0OK
ISN: EKang -
ISN/TR: Blenkins - 0K
ISN/CTR: SWhite -OK
S/P: ELacey -OK

- S/ISANAC: AYu -OK
D(S): CWestley - OK (provisional)
D(L): PHolm -OK
P: KPisani -0K
T: JKirschner -0K
E: AWnhittington -OK
L: JHerr . -0K
F: Aleffries -OK
ISN/CB: JGromoll -0OK -
ISN/WMDT: MStafford -OK
ISN/MNSA: ALiebowitz -OK ‘
ISN/CPI: TWuchte -0K
ISN/SPO: JYoung -0K
INR: ZBernstein - INFO
EAP/J; SChuchat -0K ,
EUR/CE: JLWright -0OK
EUR/ERA: ANardi -0OK
EUR/PRA: KMorenski " -0K .
EUR/RUS: JKowalski - -0K
EUR/WE: ALorenz/JMarburg/R Surampudi - OK
WHA/CAN: GSheaffer -0K
DOE/NNSA: SRoecker -0K -
OSD: CWhite -0K -
OMB: - DLee -OK
NSC: JConnery -0OK

u
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059543 Date
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059546 Date: 01/27/2017

[Insert Honorific

Name RELEASE IN PART

Title 1 ' B5,B6
Title 2 ‘
City/Country]

Dear [Insert greeting]:

LA AQINAIINA 5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08059546 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068059546 Date: 01/27/2017

¢
i

iy B

Sincerely yours,

Hillary Rodham Clinton

A AARINAIANA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059546 Da&le: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059546 Date: 01/27/2017

State ISN/CTR Stephen Lynagh, tel: 202-647-6294
(mobile)

‘Drafted by:

Location: E:\CTR\Global Partnership\GP 2010\S Letter\2010 letter and docs\

Approved by: ISN: VVanDiepen

Cleared by:

SES-CR: EHardy -

ISN: EKang -
ISN/TR: BJenkins -0OK
ISN/CTR: SWhite . -0K
S/P; : ELacey. -OK
S/SANAC: AYu -0OK
D(S): CWestley - OK (provisional)
D(L): PHolm -OK
P: KPisani -0K
T JKirschner -0K
E: AWhittington -OK
L: JHerr -0OK
F/GF; Aleffries -0OK
ISN/CB: JGromoll -0K
ISN/'WMDT: . MStafford - 0K
ISN/MNSA: ALiebowitz -0OK
ISN/CPL TWuchte -OK
ISN/SPO: JYoung -OK
INR: ZBernstein - INFO
EAP/T: SChuchat -0K -
EUR/CE: JLWright -0OK
EUR/ERA: ANardi -0K
EUR/PRA; KMorenski -0OK
EUR/RUS: JKowalski -0K
EUR/WE: ALorenz/JMarburg/R Surampudi - OK
WHA/CAN: GSheaffer -0K
DOE/NNSA: SRoecker -0K
OSD: CWhite -OK
OMB: DLee -0K
NSC: JConnery -0OK

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059546 DatLé
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UNCLASSIFIED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059547 Date: 01/27/2017

From: . Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
. Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 11;29:48 PM lRELEASE IN
To: H : PART B6

Subject: Tomorrow

Fyi - we haven't scheduled any calls for tomorrow. | left you call sheets for davutoglu, belgian fm, brazullan governor jose
sera, and 4 hill calls on start treaty (as far a we know| I

Do you want to do any of them tomorrow or over the weekend? . , ]
We also have zardari and gilani on call list per your request.

—_—

LA ANIAA l'\ﬁ‘

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059547 Date: 01/27/2017



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059548 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] .. ' EIN
Sent: ‘Saturday, March 27, 2010 9:51:55 AM gstEAS

To: Huma Abedin .
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

| can do calls before 10:30 today and early tomorrow for Zardari and Gilani .and Dav, Belgian FM and Brazilian.

Can you call me?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059548 Date: 01/27/2017 -
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015-06322 Doc No. C06059569 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2010 12:21:58 PM
To: H [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: ' -

Ok we have offered times. Walting to hear back.
Jake will probably call u in the next hour or so to give u middle east update.

—--- Original Message —---
From: H-

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Mar 27 11;02:37 2010
Subject: Re:

| can start calls tomorrow at 8 and have to end at noon.

—--- Original Message ~---
From; Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Mar 27 11:00:18 2010
Subject:

- what's your call window for tomorrow am?

- faxing u an action memo from eur right now. They have a cable they need approval on ideally this weekend. Its related
to a G8 deliverable.

>

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059569 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059570 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2010 2:19:54 PM

To: H

Subject: - Calls tomorrow [RELE -l FULL-]
Confirmed:

- belgian fm vanackere at 8:30am
- turkish fm davotoglu at 9am

. HA NQ/N4/2N15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059570 Date: 01/27/2017




Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. Via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059571 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [H'uma@clinlonemail.com] g

Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2010 12:59:01 AM RELEASE IN PART

To: H BS

Subject: Call reminders . )

Confirmed: _

- belgian fm vanackere at 8:30am. ;

- turkish fm davutoglu at 9am. One additional point to make is thal | B5

- governor serra at 11:30am.
Ops will connect all calls.

ARIAA IAAA

' 1A
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059571 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059572 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2010 4:37:39 PM
To: Doug Band
Subject: Re:
IRELEASE IN FULL|
No word yet.

— Original Message —
From; Doug Band '

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Mar 28 16:36:45 2010
Subject:

Any feedback on that salinas thing?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08059572 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059573 Date: 01/27/2017

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 7:57:51 AM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Logged call. He is sleeping, they don't want to wake him. They wull call back. Medvedev call not
: locked in yet either,
Ok
----- Original Message
From; Huma Abedin o
To: H

Sent: Mon Mar 29 07:57:17 2010

Subject: Logged call. He is sleeping, they don't want to wake him. They will call back. Medvedev call not locked in yet
either.

1A RAAIALIRAARAR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015 06322 Doc No. C06059573 Date: 01/27/2017 ?
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059575 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 9:40:03 AM

To: H; Huma Abedin IRELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re; Schedule

Will follow up with Huma, thank you.

Lona Valmaro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

. === Original Message ---- ' /
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> '
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Mon Mar 29 08:47:21 2010
Subject: Schedule
| have to meet w Baucus after the recess on frade Issues
April 28-+1 want to meet w the Belgian FM
Did we ever get a date for Mort Zuckerman dinner for ihe Wiesels?

I'd like to meet w:

Phil Goldberg
Jackie Novogartz

_ I'd like to see Missy Kincaid when she and her family are here June 27-July 8.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059575 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059577 Date: 01/27/2017

From; Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 1:25:59 PM [RELEASE IN FULL
To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin

Subject: . updated private line block for you

Attachments: updated private line block as of march 29th.docx

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State _ 3 -

202-647-9071 (direct)

LA Aainainna

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059577 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08059583 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART
BS

HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK
Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT } on { DATE \@
"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059586 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 1:31:53 PM [RELEASE IN FULL
To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov' ;
Subject: _Fw: updated private line block for you

Attachments: updated private line block as of march 29th.docx

Can u print 2 copies of this at.hotel?
Can u also make sure there is tea with milk in room?

—-- Original Message —--
From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Mar 29 13:25:59 2010 . i
Subject: updated private line block for you

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059586 Date: 01/27/2017 )
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059587 Date: 01/27/2017

HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK RELEASE IN PART‘ i

Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT }on { DATE \@ [BS

"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT )}
|
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059593 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> sik,?ﬁf IN }
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 8:45 PM —
To: humamabedinl

Subject: Fw: latest draft Haiti Conf schedule

Attach: Haiti Conf trip sched 3-10.docx

From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Rooney, Megan; Siemer, Marguerite E; Wamholz, Jean-Louis; Klevorick, Caitlin
B; Curtls, Meghann A; Reines, Philippe I; Crowley, Philip J; Merrlll, Nicholas S; Le Mon, Christopher J; Freeman, Matthew (HTT);
Gonzalez, Juan S; DeMarcellus, Roland F

Cc: Laszcxrych, Joanne; Tolv, Nora F; Smith, Danlel B; Sullivan, Stephanie S; Mesquita, Mario M; Wohlers, Marion J; Crocker, Bathsheba
N; Wells, Alice G; Moy, Kin W, Bennett, Virginia L; Watson, Eric (AID/ES); Turner, Michael A; Baxter, Shawn; Ketchem, Fredrick J;
Macmanus, Joseph E; S_SpecialAssistants; Cline, Dwayne L; Lukens, Lewis A; Powers, Phyills M; Falvo, Christine (TDY 01/18/10 -
4/30); Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN)

Sent: Mon Mar 29 20:37:39 2010 k

Subject: latest draft Haiti Conf schedule

I will be in NY starting tomorrow morning; final draft will be sent out tomorrow.

Paul D. Wohlers

Deputy Executive Secretary

S/ES-S, Rm. 7224

202-647-5302 . '

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059593 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059594 Date: 01/27/2017

Current as of : 3/29/2010 8:00PM

[RELEASE IN PART BS|

The Secretary’s Trip to New York City for the International
" Donors’ Conference on Haiti
March 30-31, 2010

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
3/29/2010 8:00 PM

IR AAIRAIAARA
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059742 Date: 01/27/2017

r

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> . R

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 9:38 PM _ B6 ’EELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedi :

Subject: Print Fw: New Call Grid scan 3/29/10 Monday 9:00 PM

Attach: March 29 10 Grid Scan 9PM.pdf

From: Jlloty, Lauren C

To: Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L
Sent: Mon Mar 29 21:27:13 2010

Subject:- New Cali Grid scan 3/29/10 Monday 9:00 PM

Hére is an updated call grid as of 9:00 PM tonight.  Let me know if you'd like any changes made.

As a reminder, I'm in Florida now through this week. I'll be able to make changes from heré as
necessary. o :

-Lauren .

<<March 28 10 Grid Scan 9PM pdf>>
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059767 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 2:29.40 PM

To: H"

Subject: Re: Odds and Ends [RELE ASE IN FULL]
Ok. Done

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin -
Sent: Tue Mar 30 14:28:02 2010

Subject: Re: Odds and Ends

Good. I'd like to do for her.

-—-- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Mar 30 14;12:35 2010
Subject: Re: Odds and Ends

Nothing similar has been done in the past but we can make so'methirig up.

----- Original Message «----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Cc.H

Sent: Tue Mar 30 14:11:36 2010
Subject: Odds and Ends

Can we do anything to honor Esther Coopersmith?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059767 Date: 01/27/2017 3
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059771 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 5:42 PM i PART B5,B6
To: humamabedir | ;
Subject: Print

From: Mastromonaco, Alyssa M, 4
Yo: Rhodes, Benjamin J, <Benjamin_J._Rhodes@nsc.eop.gov>; Abedin, Huma, Sullivan, John

€Cc; Chang, Cindy < >; Govashirll, Ferial { >
Sent: Tue Mar 30 15:58:09 2010

Subject: (notlonal) Bllats and Seatmates (NUKE Summit)

Here's what we’re working on:

SEAT MATES
i

|

Bilateral meetings (spray, no stmts/Q8&A

Alyssa Mastromonaco
Office of the President
The White House

AAIRL IAAZL -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6059771 Date.01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059774 Date: 01/27/2017

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attach:

RELEASE IN

PART B6
Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> '
Tuesday, March 30, 2010 6:39 PM

humamabedin |

Print
updated private line block as of march 30th.docx; 2010 Personal Calendar TWO.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona J .

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Mar 30 18:03;21 2010 .

Subject: updated private line and calendar for you as of march 30th

Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
1 202-847-9071 (direct)

LIA ANIAAIRANRA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059774 Date: 01/27/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059778 Date: 01/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B5 ;

HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK
Updated as of { TIME. \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT } on { DATE \@
~ "M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059936 Date; 01/27/2017

‘From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 12:15:59 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: | canceled the ban bilat. His staff agrees you can Just talk at lunch, [F_tiE'LE' ASE IN FULL
Yes. T

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Mar 31 11:48:58 2010

Subject: Re: | canceled the ban bilat. His staff agrees you can just talk at Iunch

Ok. _
We still have ashton right after this. In the same hold area we walked into before conf started. Ok?

----- Orlginal Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Mar 31 11:44:06 2010

Subject: Re: | canceled the ban bilat. His staff agrees you can just talk at lunch.

| don't want to go to lunch. | will just talk to him on margins.

---- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Wed Mar 31 11:38:28 2010

Subject: | canceled the ban bilat. His staff agrees you can just talk at lunch.

A nnma 1BNA
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059940 Date: 01/27/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4-56 PM PARTB6 |
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The US and China: [RELEASE IN FULL]
Where's the Reciprocity?
By: Orville Schell

Beijing

Google, perhaps the most free-spirited,
successful and iconic company in America has
now departed China, perhaps the most politically
well-controlled, but economically dynamic,
country in the world. The uncoupling of these two
dissimilar titans leaves not only a major global
business deal gone awry, but a critical diplomatic
relationship in an increasingly precarious state.
Even here in Beijing where nationalism is in
evidence, it is nonetheless easy to discern real
worry about how rapidly last year’s promise of a
more collaborative relationship between the US
and China has eroded.

Chinese netizens have been fascinated by the
Google affair, with blogs and chat rooms ablaze
with defensive rebuttals to the implicit critique
that the company’s departure makes of the
Communist Party’s ground rules for operating
foreign IT businesses in China. Not a few insist
that “filtering” of the Internet (it is rarely referred
to here as “censorship”) is simply part of China’s
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quotidien “rules and regulations” for doing
business. They charge Google with hypocrisy for
having first opportunistically accepted the terms
for entry, only to perfidiously changes their minds
later on to not only leave, but morally rebuke their
host as well. In talking about Google's decision,
some even sight the rather tawdry Chinese

-expression: Dangbiaozi, Shupaifang, or, “To go
whoring and then erect a memorial arch to one’s
virtue.”

Back in Washington officials in the Obama
Administration have also been disturbed by the
Google affair, especially by evidence that the .
Chinese Government may have hacked into Google
(and other corporate) computers and stolen
privileged code. But, they are also alarmed by how
rapidly US relations with China now seem to be
deteriorating. After having spent a year laying
down track for what they thought, or hoped,
would be a new dawn of friendlier relations, many
now wonder whether their agenda for
cooperation was not far too roseate. After all, in
the wake of Beijing's negative reaction to US arms
sales to Taiwan (approved by the Bush
Administration); the February visit of the Dalai
Lama to the White House; US protests on Chinese
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currency evaluation policy; and to tlghter
sanctions on Iran and North Korea, suddenly
everything seems to be conspiring against the
Obama Administration’s hopes for a more
cooperation.

Washington’s increasingly pessimistic view
was highlighted for me as early as the World
Economic Forum in Davos this January when one
senior US official stopped our dinner-time
conversation on China, and with an air of
uncharacteristic perplexity, interjected: “Do you
think the Chinese really want to have frlendly
relations with us?”

They do. But Beijing's pugnacious diplomatic
bedside manner has certainly left a sense of
bewilderment, even betrayal, among key
American officials for whom China’s lackof
reciprocation to their gestures of accommodation
has left a distinctly unrequited feeling. How, they
are wondering, could it be that all their signals
that the US is, in fact, serious about finding a new
and more constructive relationship, have failed so

completely to register in Beijing?
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Ever since China was first “opened up” by
western gunboats a century and a half ago, the US-
China playing field has been tipped, with the
prepondérance of economic, military and cultural
power vested on the American side. With China'’s
rise and a concomitant decline in US power, the
field has, at last, begun to level off and the Obama
Administration has sought to acknowledged this
new reality by emphasizing that problems such as .
world trade; climate change and nuclear
proliferation now put both countries on an equal
footing within a new global commons from which
there can only be a collective escape.

Given China’s evident obduracy, there is a
growing perception in the US that concessionary
American gestures have not only failed to elicit an
equal and opposite response from Beijing, but that
each time the US has'demonstrated flexibility, the
Chinese have just taken another step forward, and
then called for even more American back-
pedaling. Fair or not, there is a growing
perception that the Chinese side does not‘seem to
understand the notion of, “Give a little, Get a little.”

\

The Chinese explanation_f‘or their posture is
that issues like Tibet, social stability, Taiwan arms
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sales, etc. are all hexinli, or, “core interests,” which
brook no compromise. As State Councilor, Dai
Bingguo, who overseas China’s foreign policy,
explains, “China’s number one core interest is to
maintain its fundamental system and state
security; next is state sovereignty and territorial
integrity; and third is the continued stable
development of the economy and society.” With so
many “interests’ coming under the rigid rubric of
:"core,” a very narrow margin of territory in which
Chinese diplomats are able to maneuver and
actually negotiate is left over.

-

So, what are the concessionary signals to
‘which the US views the Chinese as having
inadequately responded?

When Secretary of State Clinton went to Chlna
last February, she was in an extremely
conciliatory frame of mind, going so far as to
declare that “pressing” on issues like human
rights violations “can't interfere on the global
economic crisis, the global climate change crisis
and the security crisis.”

Although her rhetorical effort to demonstrate
how important the US now viewed cultivating a
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better working relationship with China came at
some real cost at home by provoking substantial
criticism from human rights groups, it did not
appear to precipitate much in return from Beijing.

When President Obama himself was
preparing for his Beijing summit with President
Hu Jintao eight months later, he too bent over .
backwards to send signals of US flexibility. Hoping
to highlight the importance he placed on the
upcoming summit, he delayed a previously
scheduled October White House meeting with the
Dalai Lama. And then, upon arriving in China, he
evinced such deference for his hosts and both
side’s desire for a conflict-free summit that he
exposed himself to criticism back home that he
had been too supine, too willing to act out a script
handed to him by Beijing.

What is more, when he finally did reschedule
his meeting with the Dalai Lama - as everyone
knew he must - instead of acknowledging his
manifestly conciliatory gesture of delaying it,
Beijing only renewed its harangues, as if the US
were engaging in some new, uncalled-for and
provocative form of insult.
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In the predatory world of the past century and
a half, it was perhaps understandable that Chinese
should have come to view international relations
as a ruthless competition in which the interests of
weak nations like China were almost always
trumped by those of the more powerful. But with
'China’s dynamic rise and new kinds of global
problems arising that beg a more interactive
response, the old territorial worldview in which
one nation’s gain is another’s loss, is not only
outmoded, but counter-productive.

So, if China’s future interest does, in fact, now
increasingly depend on a more conciliatory,
collective and less nation-centric response to
problems, what source of inspiration might its
leaders turn to for a course correction? As it turns
out, China does have a highly-evolved
philosophical conception of reciprocal relations -
readily available right within its-own cultural
tradition.

The Analects, or Lunyu, the classic of
Confucian political philosophy which has been
described by Sinologist Simon Leys as being “to
Confucius what the Gospels are to Jesus,” provides
a virtual “roadmap” for creating and maintaining
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